TOWNSHIP COMMITTEE WORKSHOP MEETING
Dece r22,2025-6:00 P.M.

Mayor Lane calls the workshop meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. and asks the Clerk to call the roll:

Township Present/ Professionals Present/
Committee Absent Ahsent
Tassie D. York Stephanie Oppegaard, Acting BA

Bryan Acciani William Bray, Township Clerk

Derel Stroud Leslie Park, Township Attorney

Kevin McMiHan

Robert Lane Jr.

Mavyor Lane announces “the notice requirements of R.S. 10:4-18 have been met through the
publication of the required advertisement in The Coaster and Asbury Park Press, posting on the
Municipal Complex board, and filing with the Municipal Clerk. Additionally, the meeting agenda
is available on the Township website (www.neptunetownship.org).”.

ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION IN OPEN SESSION

COMMITTEE CALENDARS

EXECUTIVE SESSION
Res 25-402  Authorize an Executive Session Meeting

Offered by: Seconded by:

Vote: York Acciani Stroud McMillan Lane




TOWNSH!P OF NEPTUNE

RESOLUTION 25-402
AUTHORIZE AN EXECUTIVE SESSION AS AUTHORIZED BY THE OPEN PUBLIC MEETINGS ACT

WHEREAS, Section 8 of the Open Public Meetings Act, Chapter 231, P.L. 1975, permits the
exclusion of the public from a meeting in certain circumstances; and, '

WHEREAS, this public body is of the opinion that such circumstances presently exist,

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Township Committee of the Township of Neptune,
County of Monmouth, as follows:

1. The Public shall be excluded from discussion of and action upon the hereinafter
specified subject matters.

2. The general nature of the subject matter to be discussed is as follows:

Personnel — Police
Contracts-Public Works, Administration, Ocean Grove North End Redevelopment

3. ltis anticipated at this time that the above stated subject matters will be made public
when matters are resolved.

4, This Resolution shall take effect immediately.
CERTIFICATION
I, William Bray, Clerk of the Township of Neptune hereby certify that the foregoing is a

true copy of a resolution duly adopted by the Township Committee of the Township of
Neptune, Monmouth County, State of New Jersey at a meeting held on December 22, 2025.

William Bray, RMC, CMR
Township Clerk



TOWNSHIP COMMITTEE MEETING — DECEMBER 22, 2025 - 7:00 P.M.
Mayor Lane calls the meeting to order and asks the Clerk to call the roll:

ROLL CALL:
Township Committee Present/ Absent Professionals Present/ Absent
Rev. Tassie York Stephanie Oppegaard, Bus. Admin
Bryan Acciani William Bray, Township Clerk
Derel Stroud Leslie Park, Township Attorney

Kevin McMillan
Robert Lane, Jr.

MOMENT OF SILENCE AND FLAG SALUTE

The Clerk states, "Fire exits are located in the rear of the room and to my right. In the event of a
fire, you will be notified by fire alarm and/or public address system, then proceed to the nearest smoke-
free exit."

Mayor Lane announces that the notice requirements of R.S. 10:4-18 have been satisfied by the
publication of the required advertisement in The Coaster and the Asbury Park Press, posting the notice on
the Board in the Municipal Complex, and filing a copy of said notice with the Municipal Clerk. In addition,
the meeting agenda is posted on the Township web site (www.neptunetownship.org).

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
Motion offered by , seconded by, , to approve the minutes of meetings of December 8 and
December 12, 2025

AMEND COMMITTEE AGENDA
The Clerk will Announce any additions of Resolutions, Ordinances or other changes to the Agenda.
Motion to Amend the

Offered by: Seconded by:

Vote: York Acciani Stroud McMillan Lane
PROCLAMATION
PRESENTATION

COMMENTS FROM THE DAIS
Comments from the Dais regarding business on this agenda or any reports on recent events in their
respective departments.

REPORT OF THE ACTING BUSINESS ADMINISTRATOR
The Business Administrator will report on capital projects and matters of general interest.

PUBLIC CCMMENTS ON RESOLUTIONS
Public comments regarding resolutions presented on this agenda only. The public will be permitted one
visit to the microphone with a [imit of five minutes.

ORDINANCES: ‘
PUBLIC HEARING AND FINAL ADOPTION ORDINANCES ~

Township Committee Agenda 12-22-2025 Pagelof2



ORDINANCE 25-29: An Ordinance Adopting the Second Amended Redevelopment Plan for Ocean Grove North End
Located in the Township of Neptune, County of Monmouth, New lersey

Explanatory Statement: The purpose of this ordinance is to amend the Ocean Grove North End
Redevelopment Agreement.

Offered by: Seconded by:
Vote:  York Acciani Stroud McMillan Lane
CONSENT AGENDA

The Mayor asks the Committee if they would like to separate any Resolutions from the Consent Agenda for
consideration, and then calls for a vote on the remaining items on Consent Agenda.

Res 25-403  Authorize Payment of Bills

Res 25-404  Reappoint Township Registrar

Res 25-405  Extend Lease Agreement for Shark River Hills EMS

Res 25-406 Award Contract for Neptune PD Cell Camera Replacement via Educational Services
Commission of New Jersey Co-Op

Res 25-407  Award Contract for Neptune Public Library Shelving via State Contract

Res 25-408  Authorize Designation as Police Detective

Res 25-409  Approve Contract for Business Administrator

Res 25-410  Award Contract for Sunshine Village Park Playground Resurfacing

Res 25-411  Authorize Execution of Real Estate Contract for Purchase of Alpha Liquors

Res 25-412  Authorize Shared Service Agreement with Neptune City for Leaf Disposal

Res 25-413  Authorize Shared Service Agreement with Neptune City for Community Notification System

Res 25-4i4  Appoint Various Senior Center instructors

Res 25-415  Authorize Shared Service Agreement with Avon By The Sea for Prisoner Processing & Holding
System _

Res 25-416  Authorize Shared Service Agreement with Interfaith Neighbors Inc. for Senior Congregate
Meals Program

Res 25-417  Appoint Special Law Enforcement Officers

Res 25-418  Authorize Cancellation of Grant Receivables and Grant Reserves

Res 25-419  Authorize Green Acres Agreement for Division Street Acquisition Funding

Offered by: Seconded by:
Vote: York Acciani Stroud McMillan Lane

PRIVILEGE OF THE FLOOR/PUBLIC COMMENTS

Members of the public may address any concern relating to the Township. The public will be permitted one
visit to the microphone with a limit of five minutes.

CLOSING COMMITTEE COMMENTS

ADJOURNMENT

Offered by:

Seconded by:

Time Adjourned:

Township Committee Agenda 12-22-2025

Page 2 of 2



ORDINANCE NO. 25-29
AN ORDINANCE ADOPTING THE SECOND AMENDED REDEVELOPMENT PLAN FOR OCEAN
GROVE NORTH END LOCATED IN THE TOWNSHIP? OF NEPTUNE, COUNTY OF MONMOUTH,
NEW JERSEY

WHEREAS, the Local Redevelopment and Housing Law, N.JL.S.A. 40A:12A-1, et seq., as
amended and supplemented (the “Act”}, provides a process for municipalities to participate in
the development and improvement of areas designated as areas in need of redevelopment or as
areas in need of rehabilitation; and

WHEREAS, the Township of Neptune (the “Township”) desires that the land focated in an
area which has been determined to be an area in need of redevelopment in accordance with the
Act (the “Redevelopment Area”), currently designated on the Tax Map of the Township of
Neptune as Block 1.01, Lots 3 and 4 and a portion of Lot 2 that is more commonly known
collectively as “North End”, as same is set forth on the survey prepared by Gallas Surveying Group
and dated October 3, 2019 (the “Project Site”), be redeveloped in accordance with the Ocean
Grove North End Redevelopment Plan (the “Redevelopment Plan”, including as same may be
amended); and

WHEREAS, the Project Site, which comprises approximately three (3) acres, is located
within the Ocean Grove Historic District; and

WHEREAS, the Project Site is owned by the Ocean Grove Camp Meeting Association
(“CMA"); and

WHEREAS, OG North End Development, LLC (YOGNED"), a joint venture entity which is
comprised of MB2 Ocean Grove, LLC (“MB2”), an affiliate of MB1 Capital Partners, LLC (“MB1"),
and Wesley Atlantic Village Enterprises, LLC (“WAVE"), entered into a Ground Lease Agreement
with CMA providing OGNED the right to, inter alia, develop the Project Site; and

WHEREAS, as authorized by Resolution No. 19-335 of the Township Committee of the
Township of Neptune (“Township Committee”), OGNED was designated as the exclusive
Redeveloper of the Project Site and OGNED, and the Township entered into that certain
Redevelopment Agreement dated September 9, 2019 (the “Original Redevelopment
Agreement”); and

WHEREAS, as described in the Original Redevelopment Agreement, OGNED agreed to
implement a mixed use project upon the Project Site comprising, inter alia, two (2) buildings, the
first of which would include a new, iconic Victorian boutique hotel containing no more than forty
(40) rooms, a residential condominium building containing no more than thirty (30) 2-bedroom
condominiums at market rate, and approximately 7,600 sq. ft. of boardwalk retail; and a second
building which would contain no more than nine (9) condominium units, of which approximately
six (6) would be 2-bedroom residential condominiums and approximately three (3) would be 3-

Ordinance 25-29
Page 10f6



bedroom residential condominiums; as well as ten {10) 3-bedroom single family homes on Spray
Avenue {“Single Family Homes"); additionally, no more than twenty (20) surface parking spaces,
and no less than one hundred and forty (140) parking spaces within a subterranean parking
structure would be provided; the creation or improvement of certain public open space such as
a promenade along Wesley Lake and the preservation of view corridors along Spray Avenue
through to Wesley Lake, all in accordance with applicable laws, including the Redevelopment
Plan, and the terms and conditions of a Redevelopment Agreement (the “Original Project”); and

WHEREAS, after obtaining site plan approval for the Original Project from the Planning
Board of the Township of Neptune (“Planning Board”} in 2020 (the “2020 Planning Board
Approval”), OGNED submitted an application for a Certificate of Appropriateness (“COA”) to the
Historic Preservation Commission (“HPC”) which included the detailed plans for the Original
Project {the “Original Plans”}, pursuant to the Redevelopment Plan and the terms of the Original
Redevelopment Agreement; and

WHEREAS, in 2022, the HPC denied OGNED’s application for a COA for a purported, inter
alia, failure to comply with the Design Guidelines applicable to the Ocean Grove area of the
Township; and '

WHEREAS, the HPC’s technical comments regarding its consideration of the Original Project
and the design components were incorporated into the formal Resolution denying OGNED’s
application which was adopted by the HPC on October 25, 2022 (“"HPC Resolution”); and

WHEREAS, on October 21, 2022, OGNED filed a Verified Complaint in Lieu of Prerogative
Writ and Writ for Mandamus against the Township of Neptune and the Zoning Officer of the
Township of Neptune in the Law Division of the Superior Court of New Jersey (Docket No. MON-
1-2916-22) (the “Complaint” or the “Litigation”) seeking to compel the issuance of a COA
permitting the construction of the Original Project as it was reflected in the Original Plans; and

WHEREAS, OGNED alleged in its Complaint that the HPC failed to act on its application in
the statutorily required timeframe and that, as such, the issuance of a permit to implement the
Original Plans was merely ministerial in nature and should have been issued immediately; and

WHEREAS, the Township and OGNED agreed to hold the Complaint in abeyance in order to
allow for an opportunity to resolve the matter, including the Redevelopment Plan and the specific
design elements in the Original Plans and the related comments regarding same in the HPC
Resolution; and

WHEREAS, in 2024, the Township and OGNED successfully reached a resolution and the
parties agreed to enter into a Settlement Agreement and Amended and Restated Redevelopment
Agreement (the “Settlement” or the “Amended Redevelopment Agreement”), in order to settle
the Complaint without further delay and expense; and

Ordinance 25-29
Page 2 of 6



WHEREAS, the Settlement required OGNED to, inter alia, construct the Project as it was
specifically further negotiated and as demonstrated in the plans attached to the Amended
Redevelopment Agreement as Exhibit F, including ten (10) Single Family Homes on Spray Avenue;
and

WHEREAS, the Settlement required the Township to adopt an amended Redevelopment
Plan that would allow for the negotiated Project to be constructed (“First Amended
Redevelopment Plan”); and

WHEREAS, more specifically, the Settlement provided that upon execution of the Amended
Redevelopment Agreement, OGNED would file a Stipulation of Dismissal without Prejudice,
conditionally dismissing the Complaint; and

WHEREAS, the Settlement further provided that OGNED would file a Stipulation of Dismissal
with Prejudice, fully and finally dismissing the Complaint forever, upon, among other things, (i)
the full adoption of the First Amended Redevelopment Plan, and (i) the issuance of an Amended
Site Plan Approval by the Planning Board; and

WHEREAS, on February 26, 2024, the Township Committee adopted Resolution No. 24-141
authorizing the Settiement and the execution of the Amended Redevelopment Agreement; and
on April 8, 2024, the Township Committee adopted Ordinance No. 24-10 adopting the First
Amended Redevelopment Plan; and

WHEREAS, thereafter, OGNED pursued its application for the Amended Site Plan Approval
from the Planning Board (the “Application”) and an objection to the Application was filed which
asserted that, inter alig, the Planning Board lacked jurisdiction because two (2} of the Single-
Family Homes were located in an area where single-family homes are not a permitted use as set
forth in the Amended Redevelopment Plan {the “Objection”); and

WHEREAS, the Objection alleged that, inter alia, the Amended Redevelopment Plan does
not allow two {2) of the Single Family Homes in the area of Spray Avenue where they are slated
to be built; and

WHEREAS, despite the pendency of the Objection and the uncertainty caused by it, on
December 23, 2024, OGNED filed a Stipulation of Dismissal without Prejudice, conditionally
dismissing the Complaint; and

WHEREAS, in order to obtain Amended Site Plan Approval, OGNED amended its
Application to seek only Preliminary Amended Site Plan for the two (2) Single Family Homes
which were the subject of the Objection, and Preliminary and Final Amended Site Plan for the
remainder of the Project components; and

Ordinance 25-29
Page 3 of 6



WHEREAS, on April 23, 2025, the Planning Board adopted Resolution No. 25-06 issuing
Preliminary Amended Major Site Plan for Phase It {i.e. the two (2) Single Family Homes at issue),
conditioned on a further amendment of the Redevelopment Plan, and Preliminary and Final
Amended Major Site Plan for Phase | (i.e. the remainder of the Project) (the “2025 Planning Board
Approval”); and

WHEREAS, on June 25, 2025, the objectors filed a Complaint in Lieu of Prerogative Writs
against OGNED and the Planning Board, attacking the validity of the 2020 Planning Board
Approval and the 2025 Planning Board Approval; and

WHEREAS, on or about July 16, 2025, OGNED sent a Notice of Default, Notice to Cure and
Demand for Cooperation to the Township alleging that the Township was in default of the
Settlement for failing to adopt an Amended Redevelopment Plan which allowed the Project to
be built as required by the Amended Redevelopment Agreement and requesting that the
Amended Redevelopment Plan be further amended accordingly; and

WHEREAS, in order to (i) fully address the Township’s obligations as they are described in
the Settlement, (i} clearly permit the required Project to be built as negotiated in the Amended
Redevelopment Agreement, (i} ensure that the underlying Litigation will not be continued but
rather, will be fully dismissed with prejudice forever, {iv) avoid further delays in the
implementation of the Redevelopment Plan (as amended), and (v) avoid substantial costs and
demands that would naturally result from any litigation with the designated Redeveloper, the
Township wishes to further amend the Redevelopment Plan as set forth in the attached
amendment (“Second Amended Redevelopment Plan”}); and

WHEREAS, the Second Redevelopment Plan accomplishes the following revisions: (i)
expressly permits the construction of all Single-Family Homes as required in the Amended
Redevelopment Agreement, and (i} confirms that the View Corridor maintained by the Project is
consistent with the Core Design Elements; and

WHEREAS, upon passage of this Ordinance Adopting the Further Amended
Redevelopment Plan, the Second Amended Redevelopment Plan shall supersede the
Redevelopment Plan for the Ocean Grove North End, as previously amended; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to N.J.S.A. 40A:12A-7, the Second Amended Redevelopment Plan
has been referred to the Planning Board for its review and recommendation; and

WHEREAS, the Township Committee has reviewed and considered the recommendations
of the Planning Board regarding the proposed Second Amended Redevelopment Plan; and

WHEREAS, the Township Committee has determined that the Second Amended
Redevelopment Plan will further the overail goals and objectives of the Redevelopment Plan for
the Ocean Grove North End and that the Second Amended Redevelopment Plan meets the

Ordinance 25-29
Page 4 of 6



statutory requirements of, and can be adopted consistent with, the applicable provisions of the
Redevelopment Law.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED, by the Township Committee of Neptune as follows:
SECTION 1.

1. The Township Committee has determined that the Second Amended Redevelopment
Plan, a copy of which is attached hereto as Attachment A, is in conformance with the
provisions of the Local Redevelopment and Housing Law, N.J.5.A. 40A:12A-1, et seq.

2. The Township Committee has received the comments of the Planning Board and has
determined that adopting and implementing the Second Amended Redevelopment Plan
is in the best interest of the Township.

SECTION 2,

Upon full adoption of this Ordinance, the Second Amended Redevelopment Plan
shall fully amend, supersede and replace the Ocean Grove North End
Redevelopment Plan, as same has been previously amended.

SECTION 3.

All ordinances or parts of ordinances heretofore adopted that are inconsistent with
the terms and provisions of this Ordinance are hereby repealed to the extent of such
inconsistency.

SECTION 4.

Upon full adoption, the Township Clerk shail transmit a copy of this Ordinance to the
Planning Board of the County of Monmouth for filing, pursuant to N.J.5.A. 40:55D-
16, and the Clerk shall further transmit a copy of this Ordinance to the Planning
Board of the Township of Neptune for review and recommendations, pursuant to
N.J.S.A. 40A:12A-7.

SECTION 5.
Township Staff and consultants are hereby authorized and directed to take all
actions to implement this Ordinance as are necessary or appropriate to accomplish

its goals and intent,

SECTION 6.

Ordinance 25-29
Page 5 of 6



This Ordinance shall become final upon adoption and publication in the manner

prescribed by law.

Motion/ Roll Call to Adopt on First Reading

Attachment A (to the Ordinance)
Amended Redevelopment Plan for Ocean Grove North End

Adopted on First Reading

Second YAY ABSTAIN ABSENT Dated: November 24, 2025
Rev. Tassie York X '
Second Bryan Acciani X
Derel Stroud X
Moved Kevin McMillan X William Bray, RMC, CMR
Robert Lane, Jr X Township Clerk
Motion/ Roll Call to Adopt on Second and Final Reading Adopted on Second Reading
Second YAY NAY  ABSTAIN ABSENT Dated: December 22, 2025
Rev. Tassie York
Bryan Acciani
Derel Stroud
Kevin McMillan William Bray, RMC, CMR
Robert Lane, Ir Township Clerk
Attest:

William Bray, RMC, CMR
Township Clerk

Ordinance 25-29

Robert Lane, Jr.
Mayor

Date;

Page 6 of 6




PUH YIION] 94035 ULId()
ue[J 1udwdofasspay

papudwry




€202
%] £os3o[ MapN RIM

'§TOT €T 4PqQUIBNON pasiazy

§¢94 TON IsTROTT
TUUR|J [euorssajoid (N
dDIV ‘dd ‘wyeag saymous

€520 [N umadan
POy dpIsir 88.
"0U] ‘ueneAy "G uoa
:Aq peredaxg
preog Surauel drysuso T, sumdap]

1703 pazedazg

Aas3af maN ‘A3unon YINOWUOA]
sumidaN jo digsumor,

PUH YMION] 94015) Uead()
el 3uswdorosopoy

B0 sanrmwmo) digsuao,y, sumdan ayp Aq pa1dopy yuswpudury

SOTEPIOOIT UL PI[ESS PUE PIUSIS U9 SEY IUIWMS0P ST JO [BUIBLIO ST T,



drgsuma;

oumIdo); ¢




1ouue[d preoq Suruue[d ‘dDIV “d’d ‘Weaq JFuuap
owduy preog Suruued “q’d ‘UEDBAY 1210
Kooy pieog Suruueld “bsg oy yIep
IO 2ANRHSIUNPY ‘TO[doy IoyIesy] "SI

U0SISARIS-MUNH UAISOY
[OeqSSO[YaS preyory
pree3addQ osrueydesg

I0ARIN “If “QueT 110q0Y

We[[t) Fomed
din) preyory
pAog est]
UDWIOMIIBYD) 9OIA “SIAB(] 9SIA(]
meutey) ‘umorg ned doysig

preog Suruuelg drgsumo 1 sunidong

"bsq ‘sop suueor
‘bsq 1 mizerejy ‘1 ydesor
[rouno) yuswdopaaspay reroadg

[UBI0Y UBLIg UBTIOIIUITIO))
JI0 X 91IsSse], "A9Y UBTIOMIQYIUIIO,)
SOUO[ UOSE[ UBWIIOPIUWITIO)
UB[[IADIN UIAY J0ARIA Andacg
JueT 112q0Y 10ARA

onrurwo)) drysumo 1 sunmidang




{1X00azLLS9E}

g s SIOATE AL
A $S9001J MIIAY pIeog MEHﬁHﬂmﬁm
MIIATY UOTSSTIUWIO,) UOTJRAIISIJ OLIOISTE]
M1y Amuy juamdoresspay
....................................................................... ﬁOﬂ.OOﬁom hDQOﬁ@\V@ﬁOM
............................................................................ e[ JO uonEIM(]
................................................................. MHDBOAH HQUEQO#O.?D@DM
NN .............................................. _HNTH H—HDEQOHQ.?D.FMQM Oﬂw .w_ﬁwmuﬂnoa<
Yo SJUAWAIINDIY [RMP2001d PUR QALRISTUITIPY
._“N ................................ .h_”.mﬁnﬁ H._HDHHHQO._..Q.?O@NM H:Hm HAHOEAHOHU>OQ D”_..NPM
._..N ........................................................................ \ﬂ..—goo ﬂHﬂ.OEﬂHOE
._” N ................................................................. m@ﬂﬂ.dﬁwwogz ..w..HDQN ﬁﬂu<
ON .................................................... qm.ﬁnw. HDHM.NH\/H Q:.—.mdb?o.“_... QGBQDZ
ON ................................................................. mg_.ﬂwﬂOﬁ.ﬁHOM ﬁmﬁmﬁ HOU—M.NE
“pammnboy 2q 01 Auradorg
.......................................................................................... TonRI0[OY
.......................................................................................... Sjuowase
..................................................................................... 9010 O1[qNg
................................................................. Hﬁ@EDH@Hm HQQUHHOO Q.w..nmoa

................................................................................................ otggeI]
" IOPLLIOD) MIIA JO UOIEBAID)

SaIMea,] [RINJORNYITY
.......................................................... amwug wgﬁﬁﬁnm .Ho_..uHD“_.unm
...................................................... O.—.Nom HVHHN wgmmmﬂz mﬁmﬁﬁmﬁm
................................................................. hOﬁHDHm.—wﬁOU QM.HO&MMMIH

................................................................. SPIEPUR]S [BINJOANYDTY

spiepuels Surdeospue|

G S R s A UOLR[NOI,) PUB Mﬂgbm a
P e SIUSUIAH UOWINIOT) JO SOUBUIIUIEIA
] reerenee e syuotaAorduy as]1O paxinbay
P e e pRUSWOI]
$T° . *+* sjuawaAoxdur] 1§
T e sprepues Y[ng
o sjuswanmbay Suip[ing pue 107
....................................................................... maw.—ﬂom QHQ.N.U.HO.W%&*
................................................................... 05[] PUE] S1RWIAY
......................................................................... sasn bOmmooo<
sas() papruud redourg
.............................................................................. $3S[] PPINLIOg
1§ S sjuswaIinbay Surpping pue sos) pasodoig
Mﬁ ....................................................... Qogﬁﬂhﬁﬁho HHHMEAHOHO&/OQ —UHH.N]‘_”
( e el I91SEIN
1) "*$9A1199[q ) [8907T AUy 03 diysuone[ay
m.\ ..................................................................... mHQDOHHOO ﬁ&mmom OMOU
N_ ......................................................................... b..nmqoa. M.N..n“ﬁ@ﬂummm.m
G, SIUOWIA Uel]
G s el oS pue]
.V ................................................. “—OEme Hﬁmaﬁmoﬁﬂhﬁoﬂuﬂm @E..m HMHHOZ

*52A192[qQ el yuowdojosspay

$1U91U07) JO J[qe T,




L[ SPIEpUL]S [EINIOS)IYOTY PAIOPUSY S amSI] f <o e S R seary as[) pue pasodoid :7 S[qelL
] M OQ%.H nun wﬂn:OBQ %n—dog.ﬁoon WNWITUIA :€ 9[qeL SRR e cssonrsnnsasanensessansasnsasnassas IR uelq s pue g ouﬂ.wﬂm
e L mﬁ.ﬁﬂm Jorqies ﬁohnwoﬁ 7 @.Smﬁ o Rt BOIY Em:aoﬁo\wvﬁom PUH YHION sA0ID) UR32() T 9[qR L,
w ...................................................... mHQDOEOO ﬁ.wmwmm Q.HOU “m.. O.ﬁs.,wmm.. N .................................... NDH{ “—EOEQOﬁO\PD@OM%O GOE@OOA ”H D.Hﬂ.m.ﬁm

s1rey)) pue ‘sarngr,y ‘sa[qe | JO IST]




AIXD0A TLLSIE

I

AU} YIM PI2ITe ([ ¢-L0 "ON UOHN[0STY

£q sonrurmo)) drgsumo ], sumydon

A “L00T ‘11 dunf uQ Juawrdo[oAdpax

JO posu ur eare Apms oy} UIYIm

sanuadoid 19alqns a3 9jeUSISIP 23 IWUIO))
drysumo] o1 3003 Y3/ 7 I0qUIa0a(]

U0 PIPUIWUI0II pIeoy Suruued 9y

‘spuawIwo? Jryqnd

QAISUIX9 10J Aruniroddo ue papraoid
pue 1odoy uonednsIAU] AIBurlI[oIg

pue Apmg juswudo[oaspay a3 Jo sSurpury
O} PAMIIAQI preoq Juruue|d 9y ‘SSuLreay
A SuLIN( "900T ‘LT oqueda( pue

‘61 19quIR9(J ‘67 I9qUIDAON UO SSuLIRay
o1qnd pajonpuod preog Suruueld oYL

"$$9001d 91} pue suonoe

[ediorunu 31qissod oY) SUNLIDIUOD SUSZNID
o3 03 woneuLIoyuI 9p1aoid 01 9007 ‘6
IQQUIDAON U0 9A0ID) UBdd() ur Ajfedrorunwu
A} AQ PAONPUOI SeM WINIO AJTUNWIWO)) Y

*1 231 ur payordap
st eaxe Aprus Juatudoraaspar 9301dwiod oy |

"TI0TJO MR ‘€091 ool —

‘Pue :1 307 JO Hed ‘€09 [ Jyooid -
:sarpadoxd Surmoroy ay3 apnjour 03
81$-90 uonnjosay £q 9907 ‘ST 1Pquiaydag
U0 papuawie sem ()Z6-9() Uonnosay

130730 1R “10°1 3o01d

Pue ¢ 307 ‘10°T YooId

‘7107 ‘1 yooig

1307 °1 Yooid

«Juawdoroaopar

JOo pasu ur eare ue,, 10J BLIAILID

Axoimyeys oy 300w sanedoxd Suimoryor
9} JT QUIULI2IAP 01 UoneInsoAur Areurwuijard
€ 9)epopun 0 preog Suruue[d diysumo]
oumdaN 9y PIZLIOWINE YIIYM (ZS-90 ON
uonnosay pardope sopnruwo)) digsumo
sumdaN a1 ‘9007 ‘11 1equusydeg uQ

|

UORBUGISI(T BTy WIdOfAIPIYY

"PUY YHION 9} 10J UOISIA MU B SUNBIIO

ur AJunuwiuiod 9A0IL) uedd 9y) Jo yndur
A} J03[J2I SJUSWIS[S USISIP 2109 SII pue
ued reuy oy ‘A[SuIpi099y ‘sjuswonnbaz
pue sprepuels uSisep posodord

su pue ued oy Jo s309dse [[B UO JUSWIUIOD
01 Ayrunproddo ue pey a1iqnd 213 JO s1aquuswx
qorym ur ss9201d Suruorsia Ajrunwuios
QATISUIIXD Ue [IM uoroun(uod ur padofasp
sem we[d ST} “SJUIPISII SJI PUB DA0ID)
uead() 01 1S SIYL JO SouRIOdWT 27} USALD)

"eIe JUIPUNOLINS

93 0] USISOP pUE J[LIS Ul JUIISISUOD

ST PUE 9A0ID) UBIO() JO I3)9RIRYD OLI0)STY A}
i s queduwon st 2115 2y} Jo juswdoaaspal

9} JBY) AINSUD 0} PIYRID A[[NFoILd

u09q dAeY ue[d juowdo[osspay] pug

UON 9A0I0) UB3d() Y} JO SpIepue)s uSisop
9y} ‘SpooyI0qUIIau [enjuIpIsaI Sururolpe
JO I9)108IRYD pUE AI[IQRIA PUB 9A0ID) UBII())
JO 20uBOYIUSIS JLI0)STY Y} JO ISNeday

digsusmo .

9Y1 JO SBaIe yoBaq PUR JUOLUBIDIO Y] pue
juoIyIaYeM BT A3[S3 M 91} 03 SS990e o1jqnd
paouequd se [[am se ‘dIysumo] Ay} urgim
Sursnoy pue juowfojduws 10§ senruniioddo
mau 10 Surpraoid a[igm ‘9010

U2 0 SIOJISIA PUR JO SJUSPISAI 9}

I0J UOTJBUNSIP PUR [9}0Y B SB SN OLIOISIY
S11 JO UOIJRI0}SAI 9} PUL JUOIJUBIIO S, JA0IL)
uB3d() 0] I0YOUER WIYMOU I} SB 9)IS puy
UIION 91} wire[oa1 0} st uerd a1 Jo asodind
Y, ‘sonruswe pue sadeds orqnd Surpnjour
‘S9SN [BIOISWIWIOD PUE [BIJUIPISAI A[TUIE]
-9[3uIs ‘AJIWRIINW JO UOHRUIQUIOD PUL
2107 € JIIM AJIUNUITIOD 9SN-PIXTUT MU €
OJUI IS A} JO JUSWO[IADPAI I} SUOISIAUD
ueld sy, Y[empIeoq pue JUOIJULII0 JA0ID)
UBd2() 9} JO PUI YLIOU I} J© PIJBnIIS )IS
[910H pud Y}ION IOULIO) 2} JO UOTJRZI[EIIADT
pue juowdo[aAspal 9Y) 10] JI0MIWEL]
suruueld e sopraoid uerq yuswdooaapay

PUF YHON 9A0ID) Ues0() Y,

uonONPOIUY

)

J

aumdopN Jo digsumo],




I XD0A'TLLSIE

\ a3 10§ Aytumroddo oy papraoxd doysyiom pUB MIAdI S)I 10 (DJH) UOISSIUIWO))
AU "UOnEI0SSY Sunesy dwre)) 9A0IN UBII() Y} UotjeAIasald JUIO)STH s drysumoy,
Aq SIsAJeue Ue pue UOIEIO0SSY SIQUAOIWIOL] SA0ID) oy 03 paudger sem uerd yeip [enrur
uedoQ 2y} Jo podar ® ‘DJH 9y} JO SIUSUILIOD I} oY} ‘WONIPPE U] "99PIWWIOY) Ay Aq uonoe
MIIAJI 01 §0(T ‘L ATenuef UO P[eY Sem SONPIUIUIO)) [earioy 03 toud uefq juowdoosspay yeip
digsumo], sumdoN oy jo Sunpeowr doysyiom [BHIUL 9 MIIADI 0} L)0T ‘L] Ioquiaidag uo

V "L00T Ioquieod ur deprwrwo)) drysumo], oYL o} podol e paprwqns HJH oYL JUSUIUIO0 Sunoow orjqnd [euonIppe UE PajoONpuod pue

‘L00T ‘1€ AR uo Suneowr [eroads Ioyjoue
Ul UOISIA S AjUNUIIod 9y} Surjuowadur

10y suondo pue ssoooxd judswdo[aAdpar
9y  passnosip  s[eogjo  drgsumo]
‘Arreury ndur Ioypny urejqo 0} SUOISSIS
AR SuruoIsIA 91 Jo synsar ay) Sunoswr [eroads
e Je o1qnd 9} YIIM POMOIADI Q91IUITO))
drgsumo], ays £00Z ‘01 AeN uQ -orqnd
oYl yum 91s 303lgns oy uo juswdoasap
[enuajod maradr 01 L0907 (Aepies)
[€ UoTBN pue 67 YoIeN wo 3Suip[ing
[ediotunu oy} je ploy aIom | SUOISSSS
Suruorsia,, om] ued s jo uoneredoxd
Ay} opms 03 ornqnd oYl JO SIUAUIIIOD
pue suoruido oy} urelqo o3 sSuneowW Jo
Iaquinu e pajonpuod seprumo)) digsumo],
sumdoN oyl ueld Juowdo[oaspey
sty Jo uoneredaxd oy ur yoeanno
orjgnd  J[qeIopISUOd UWP9Q Sy QIAYJ

T pup [ S107 J0 14nd ‘€098 [ ¥20]q ‘puv ‘[ 107
Jo und pup ¢ 10T [ ¥20]g ‘7 pup [ S107 ‘[ ¥20]g :$a51idw09 Doy uv]g uawdojpaapay ay [

Fo'k ¥ooig -

K

Suraorsij Apununor)

Juawdo[aaspal
JO pasu Ul eaIe UR 9q 0} BAIR
BAIY JUddo[aAdPIY JO UonEIOT T AN Y} POTUL9p pue STUIPUY s pIeoq Juruue[q

PUH YLON 2A0I0) Uead() :ueld juowdo[aaapay



{1¥o0aziLsosr €

"800T ‘y[ Arenue[ uo
preog Suruueld digsumo] ayy o3 weyd
PISIA2Y 2U) pIpremIo] pue Juneowr
doysspom ) Arenuer 9yl je ue[d
wowrdo]9A9pay YeIp Y3 03 SUOISIASI
pasoidde soprumnoy) digsumo] oyl

"dnoi3
yoea jo seanejuesardor yum jroder
[OB3 MITASI 0] 2P0 dIYSUMO],

sudonN Jo drysumo,



paoe[dsip 03 3[qepIojFe ‘sirun Sur[[oAmp
Alejiues pue ‘gjes qUod9pP UoIym
0] JU9IX9 9] JO JjeWNsd Ue Furpnour
‘eore 303foxd oy ur syuoprsar jo
‘A1e$$920U S® “U0TILO0[2I JuaueuLad pue
Arerodway oy 103 uorsiroid aenbapy ‘¢
BaIe 109[01d 2y} ur sjusweImbaz
Surp[ing pue sasn pue| pasodoiy ‘7
sjuawaAoxduir orjqnd 19730 pue sanIIoR)
AIunuwuIod pue [eUOljBAINAL  ‘SanI[un
oriqnd ‘uonelrodsuen orqnd pue orpyern
paaocidunt pue ‘uonemndod jo Ajsuap
‘sosn pue| 9jenrdordde o) se saanoalqo
[eoo] ouugep 03  diysuone[ar sy |
193e2IpUI 0] JUSIIIINS BaIe 302lo1d
9y Jo juowdopaaspar 10 ‘yuowdoosopal
quowudofossp ‘Surmuerd oy I0J SuUIINO

ue opnpour [reys ue]d juswdo[osopoy
M “THYT  eW  Jo  sjuowarmbar
o 01 jJuensing Apoq  SururoaoS

[ediorunwa oYy jo oouempro Aq pajdope
ue[d juowdo[oAdpar ' UM 90UBPIOIIE
ur 3deoxe N0 pollEd IO U eHopun
9q [reys 109foxd juowrdoposoper  ou,,
1eq) sapraoxd gorgm ‘(L-VZI:V0y "V'ST'N)
(THY7) me] Suisnoy pue juswdo[oaspay
[e20T a9} jJo . uwonoesg o3 juensind
uopum  sem ue[d Juowdo[osdpay SIYL

syuawarmboy Aroime:g

"ONUSAY 9T JO Aem-Jo-1ySL oy} pue
‘apeuswoxd J[empleoq S, 9A0I0) UBI() ‘oye]
Ao[sap Aq perdnooo ore sesre Sururewar
9y ], "asn [910Y Joud Sy} YJIm pajeroosse arom
[oryMm Jo joq ‘Surp(ing Aruoseur e pue jood
SuruIms & JO SJUBUWRI PIJRIOLISISP )
s Jueoea A[urewtrd mou ST 9IS 97, [9I0H
pug YMON ISWLIOJ Y} JO 21IS Y3 SI J0BX 2y}
Jo uonxod 3s331e] 27 "opeuswoid yempIeoq
9y} JO 1SBO JUIP[INQ [BIOIOWIWIOD TUIISTXD
Ue Ul pUnoj 2Ie Jey} sosn 97} Suowe aIe sasn
JUBINE)SAI pue [1e)y ‘SsAem ss200e orqnd se
OAIDS JBY] SBAIR SB [[oM SB ‘Sasn [BIOIOUIIIOD
pue juedeA JO XIW © JO SISISUOD BAIE YL

BIIY [BJ0 ]
[e103qns
(T 30T “€0°9p [ 32019 JO 1ed) e A9

Vsl -S9A\ PUE SNUSAY e ‘ONUIAY Yoeag
050 (1307 °10°T o019 Jo Heg)

Aempreog
LS'T €107 *10T old
661 P30T 101 01d

2ary 1uduwdo[aAspay
PUH YIION] A0I5) UEID()
‘I 3I9eL

{1’ X00azLLsoc}

"$3I0® ()9°¢ Ajorewurxoidde Jo sysisuoo gore
Juawdojasspal a1} ‘[ejo} Ul "oeT AI[S9M
Jo ®oIR O UIYNM DPIJEMIIS QI BIIE )
J0 suornrod WIdYLIOU 23 JO Swog "opeuswoid
Jqempleog S9A0I0) UuBD( JO  iseqg
Pa1800] st jey) A1adoid Juonyoraq e apnjoul
0] PIEM]SEY ONUIAY Yoedg WOI SPUIIXo
pue ‘onusAy Aeidg uo 93vjuory Ssey eoIle
AL ~jred Amqsy Jo A1) oy ym 19pioq
s drgsumo, 213 03 Jueoe(pe st pue ‘drysumo],
sumidoN JO UONIAS 2A0ID UBID() Y} UL
P21200] ST Juatudo[2ASP2I JO PISU UI BT YT,

eary juswdooaspay

'sdIysuone[oy ue[d I2ISeJA UI [Te}op ISuny
UL PISSNOSIP 218 SAIIUISISUOIUT ISAY T, "UB[
I21Se]N QU} JO juowd[g Ue[d 3S[) pue] 9y}
qim jusysisuoour sem ued juswdopasopax
pssodoxd 9y} 219ym SeAIE JO UOBOLIUAPI
ue  Jupnpour  ‘eoprwuio))  drgsumo],
9l 0] SUOHEPUIWIWIOIAI S} papraoid
preog Suruue[d oy} ‘00T ‘€7 Alenue[ uQ

JunidaN yo drgsumo],

c

“



"ONe] AQ[SOM PUE UBD() DLUR[)Y
oY) JO smora Aolus [[im sjun [enuapisal
pUE 19107 O] "SAPRISP [BISAIS ISE] ) I9A0
SA0IN) WESD() Ul PALINII0 SeY Yoy “a8ueyo ol
UM JUISISUOD “PUNOIT Ied4 8q [[IM AJTUNTLITIOD
9y, "o9eds [EIOIOUINIOD [[B]RX PUR SWIOOX () Uey]
9101 JOU JO [9107 © ‘SBuI[[emp WNIUIKIOPUOD
ATTRIBIHNW ‘SOSTIOYUMO] ‘SSOUAPISIT PIYIrIdp
Aqvurey o13urs apnjout o) pasodoid st ue[d YT
"SA0I0) URSD() JO IXIJU0D [BILIOISIY PUR J[EIS oY)
01 Arejusmi[duios UOIBUNSIP pPue AJTUNUITIOD
asn-paxiw e aeard of st asodmd s.uelq ayr

"gale A ur Spudwerrnbal Fuip[ing pue
sasn o1 aye[nFal 03 19MWSK(] Justudo[aAapay
pug yuoN e  saeesd  ueld  sig
‘BaIe 9] 107 UOISIA 2 JULWI[dWI 0] I9pI0 1]

OIS 1WdopRsspIY PUT YHION

PUH QUON 9A0ID) Uead() :uejd juswmdojarapay

sueLnsapod 10] seale pue
sooeds ongnd Surjesdde Ajjeonsiysoe pue
9Jes 2)eaId 0] sanruawe J[qnd IpIacIg —
JOUNIRW JUSIILYYD 1500
B Ul [[em SUIUIR}al JuoLyaye] oyl aoejdey -
JlempIeoq pug YHON 2A0IN)
uesd() Y1 oaoxduwrr pue 3eIIIqRYsy -
JUOLIUR3D0 Y} pue
e A9rsap 01 sseooe ornqnd saoxduyy —
SA0IN) UBAD() JO 12}0RILYD JLIOISIY
oy 0 Arejustusdwos pue 9[eds 3y 03
arquredwos sy jey; Judwdo[eAsp 9jowoL] —
9A0ID) UR2D() 10§
SSTIATIOR UCLIRUTISOP PUe WSLIN0] 13180 —
yuswdoeasp
QANISUIS-1X0IU0D YINOIY) BOTER
PUg YUON 91} JO sonayisse o) saoidw] —
:89A1199[q0
guimorioy o sepnpour uefd oy ‘feod
sty jo poddns uWp ‘sonuowe pue saoeds
ofniqnd  pue sjuenelser  JuIpnjoul  ‘sasn
[EIOIOWIIOY PUB [ERUSPISAI JO UOTIRUIUIOD
pue [s104 B WA AJTUOUINIOD 3SN-PIaxIul
‘punol 1eak B OJUl 1S 9y} Jo Juamdoasspor
oy st ueld Juswdo[aAaspayy  pug
UMON 9A0ID) UBI() 23 JO [BOS [[RIA0 O

52A0291q() Tl FRUIdOIA3DIY

uel yuawrdoasapay

{1 XD0Oq 2LLS9E )

(T8 30 961
“V81:TSD) 86£°0 6861 "T'd 1OV
Sumuueld o1eig,, 9y 01 juensmd
padope  uely juswdoroadpay
pue jJuowdopaadq oElg oYL O
pareoo] st Ajediomumur o) yorym
u1 Ajunoo ot 3o ueyd reisewr oYy, ‘g
sonrediommu
snondnuos yo suefd Iejsewr oY "
:03 uerd Juowdo[oaapal
a3 yo digsuonear jueoymudis Auy ¢
ue[d jusuwrdotaaspal o) M
aouep1oode Ul pamnboe aq 01 pesodord
ST yoigm  eore Juswdoleropal Ay
uim Auadord Aue Jo TOURILIHUSPI UY
jasrew Suisnoy [200] Sunsixa
Q) UT WY} 0] S[qB[IBAR 9q [[IA ‘SJUIPISI



{I'xo0aLLsosr S

‘POOYIOQUTISU [BNUSPISAI FUTISIXD
oY} pue JUOWdO[IAIP ISN-PIXIUW MU
oY1 Usamiaq uonisuer e opraoid [[im asn
pue| AJrure-o[3uls 9y -9SBIUOL INUIAY
Ae1dg ay) Suore pajenyis aq [[eys SSUI[oMP
payoeep  Auej-o[3uls  Jmsiq U0z
O-(H 9Y} [PIM 20UepIodde Ul ‘popruniad
ore sSul[omp poyoelep A[rure]-a[Surg

1997 (81) 1YS10-A110]

0] PAJIWI] 99 P[NOYS SAINONIS AJTuuejynu
93} JO JYSI9Y WNWIXEW Y] "INUIAY Yorag
pue ‘onuoAy oye] ‘onusay Aeidg Suofe
Pa1800] 9q ABW SAINJONAS Y} PUB [ MO0[g
JO 9pIS WIdSIM Y} U0 pajeryls oq [[Im BoIe
juswdoroAspal a3 Jo uorprod [elUaPISAI AY [,
"Tuawdo[aAap [eRuapIsaI mau ST uerd asn

PUe[ 97} JO JUSWID[D PUOIAS Y], [eBUIPISIY

"SWI00I
08 uel) aiow Ou O} Pyl 3q [[im [9307
Y[, JUSWS[S USISIP [BINJOIYOIL JIEWPUE]
e opaoid [m  spunl  Cjuowdo[ossp
oyl ojur 2ouenus pueid pue ezed
o1qnd & SpN[OUI [[IM PUEB SNUIAY UBII() JO
SNUIULIS) 9} J& PIjen)Is 24 [[IM [J0Y 33 JO
$SOI3UL JUOY YT, "JYSIY UI }29Y G9 O} PAJIU]
9q pnoys Suip[ing Y] "PA0ID UL
JO ®oIe yovog {[empleoq oY) JO Sunsisuoo
doeds o11qnd pueis 9y JO SNUIUILIS} WIAYLIOU
97} JO 9[OI SJI puUB 21IS Y} JO OSN OLIOISIY

971 YIM JURISISUOD SIMJONIS JTUOIL IO pueIs N
© Se PouSISap 9q PINOYS [930Y Y} ‘SI0JOIIY T,

“[eo1LI0 aIe FuIp[ing 97} JO SSBW PUe ‘9ZIS
‘uSISp [eIMOAIYOIR Y} ‘A[SUIPIOIVY “9)IS
9} UO 2INJONLIS J[QISIA JSOW Y} 2q [[IM pue
J[empleoq 91 JO 1S9m 1oen 9y} JOo uwonod
9Y} JO ISWIOD ISBOYINOS 2y} JB PRJeoo] 9q
[[14 [930y pasodoxd ay ], ‘[e30y pasodoid e st
ueld asn pue[ 943 JO JUIWS[S JSILJ YT, {[S10K]

SIUIWIITT UBf]

"SJUSWIA[A [RISASS JO SISISUOD
uerd osn pue[ QY[ "7 2SI Ul UMOYS
st eaIy ueld Juawdo[oAapay pug YHON
9A0I0) Ue3d() 9y 107 ueld asn pue| YL

ueg ] 9s] puey

NVId

P

ue[J 3s[) pueT :7 2IIL]

sumdan jo digsumo,



"ONUIAY UBI() PUB YIBaq Y} Y[empieoq
oyl Jo amyounl oy je pajenys ooeds
orqnd pueiS JYj JO SNUIULIY) WISYLIOU
9y} SuLIoyoue JIewpue] 9[qIsia € apraoxd
[[IM [910Y 9YL ‘oS JY} JO asn OLIOISIY
O} M JUSISISUOD  ‘ONUdAY URIIQ
JO pud 3y} Je pPue [eMPIBOq ) JB PAJRIO]
aImionys [910Y pueisd IO OIMWOdl Ue JO
1daou0s ayy sojerodioour uerd oYy :[EJOH |

SMOT[O]
se a1e 109(01d juswrdo[oAapal Aue uI possaIppe
9q pnoys jey; s1doouod uUJISp 9100 IYL

sidaot0r) uSisa(y 210

*QA0ID) UL
UL JOLSI( [enuapIsay [ -umN -J-aQH
o1 ur papgrurdd 210 1od syun gy Jo AJIsuap
wnwirxew e 03 saredurod sty “(e1oe 1od sjun
98°GE = saIoR £ ¢°7 + sjun Q) aroe 1od sjun
9¢ Aperewnrxordde Jo AJSusp [enuoplsel jou
wnwirxew e 03 spuodsarrod sty Juowdo[oadp
[enuaprisal 10y ue[d asn pue[ 3y} Ul PIHUIPI
9IS 9y} JO Sale /7 9yl umpim payrurad
oIk S)IUN [eRUIPISAI G¢§ JO WNWIXBW VY

AIsua( renuIprsayy

PUF GUON 2A0IL) Uedo() ‘ue[d juowdo[orapay

BV [€30

[e30)qng
(re1

AJ[SIA\ PUR Y[BMPICOE ‘QNUSAY
e “ONUIAY Yorag) SEaTV 1qnd

9S°t [e103qNs
99°0 (uorAe]) TRIDISIWIO))
€50 P10
LET [eIUapISay

as() pue]
seary as() pue pasodoi :Z 3[qeL

"7 9Iqe L UI UMOYS
SI BoIR AQ S9SN PUB[ JO UOnNqIYsIp 3y [,

"SUOTIB[NSAI [€)SB0D A9SI9[
MIN JIIM JUSISISUOD dIB sasn yons papraoxd
‘sosn JueINe)Sal  PUB  [BIOISWUIOD M
Suiping 9y} Jo asn panunUOd Y} SUOISIAUD
ue[d osn pue| oY ‘JULINEISOI B PUEB SISN
[[B}91 [RUOSEIS [BIJASS SUIRIUOD FUIP[ING 9y,
"S3LI03S 0M] (LM SuIp[ng SunsIxe ue sI SIyJ,
{[empIeoq 3y} SUO[e pUE JUOLYORIq 9Y} U0
Ppareo0] Surp[ing uorfiaed Jumsrxo oy st ued
9sn pue|[ 9y} JO JUSWID [BUL} YL :UOIIARJ

[empleoq 9y Suofe
popruued 9q M S9SN [IBRY Y[empIleoq
971 JO PUL YLIOU 23U} Je 20njedJ USSP Aemaijed
B 9JBII0 puUEB BAIR [empieoq sIy} dsoxduar
pue soueyud 03 paxmbar 2q [[im Iadojeaspax
pPajeusdisap QY] JUOQYIEIq  SAOID)

{Ixd0azLLs9e}
$5900e ueLnsapad sopraoid yorym Jrempreoq

3y} AQ pojoasiq SI s QYL Sf[empreog

“JUAWISIT Y
Juawido[asapay ' Ul pajenodou A[[esnroads
SSIMISUIO SSI[UN SIPeOR] Y] JO JUSUNGEII)
pue SULIO] 9Yl 0} IJAI [[BUS SAUIOPIND
uSIsog 9yl WM AJUQISISUOD) JUIWIAITY
juowdo[orapey] pPelenoSou e Ul YUOJ 39S
9q Aew se ‘saur[apIny uSIsa(q [BINJOAIYIIY
VWIS OUOISIH  QA0ID UWeD() o
LM JUDISISUOD 2q [[BYS SSUI[[2MP [BLIUIPISAI
Jo sjuoumjear; pue SWIOJ  [RINJOIYIIR
oyl -sedAl 3Juipping JUSIYIP  1s938ns
01 (uoyenSIUL) pue ‘USISIP Yolod ‘SAUI[JOOI
DI “59) sonbruyoay oeudordde 1aqj0
pue onusAy Aeidg uo opedey Iuipng Y}
Ul $19S1J0 SB [[9m S ‘S[eLIdjewl SuIp[imng pue
‘arered I0[0O pUBR WL ‘SI[AIS [RINIOQIIYDIE
‘SSeW ‘S1YTIoY Ul UOBLIBA USNOIY) PIASIYIEL
9q ued SIYJ, "9A0ID) UED() JO IJOBIRYD A}
(IIM JUSISISUOD S2INIoNIS [euapIsal ajeredas
Jo souereadde ue opraoid pinoys sSuromp
[ETUIPISAI JO aIMOAIYIIR 3} ‘A[[eoyroads

Jied Angsy Suroej
1uawdo[aASp 943 JO 9PIS YHON] 9} UO INSST UL
JO 889 ST SIY ] "AJIUIOIUN 20NPAI 0} ANUIAY
Aeidg Fuoe paxmbar s1 ‘owey) OLIOISIY
SA0ID) UBID(Q [RISUAS U} UIYIM ‘SaINIONns
[eNUIPISAI JY) JO SI[AIS [RINIOANIYOIE )
Ul uonelUeA paImbal SI SOUOPISAI Y} pue
[910Y 93U} 10 9[AIS [BIMOAIYIIE JUIISIP



I XD0QTLLS9E L

qempieoq ot Suore sosU-POXI (PIAY Ue32() 1) pue YUON 241 0} MieJ g@m< o
aumdonN Jo drysumoy,



I'X20azLLs9sr L

SIAWOH ATV T1ONIS

g
" o .nll.._ v o~

OM L SNIGTING
WNININOGNCD

SNO SNIGIINE
ROAININOaNGD

s3daduo)) uSisa( 310 :¢ NS
sumdaN Jo digsumo],



[IAT[ 19905 2A0QE 195] §°¢ PA2IXI DINJINNS I [feys
anusay Aeidg Fuore wurod ou Je *Ioasmoy Supesd ans

Teury uo Jwiptadop payruniad 9q Aewl SUOLELIEA IOUTA]

C

"sooeds Sunyed juswuooedal se a11s

-uo papiaoxd aq [reqgs juswdojoaapal
9} 03 aNp PIJRUTNI[S 2Te Y1 sooeds
Supyred orqnd joons-uo Sunsmxs Auy
gueiEl

sprepue)s 9y} yum Adwoo prnoys
sooeds Funyred Jo Jequinu Iy pue 9IS
-uo panuuad 9q [ Sunyred J9115-40O
"‘mata o1pqnd

WOL pouaaIns ANy 9q PINoYs Seale
ARAIPP pue Jupjred 109nS-JJ0 [V
Juawdolasap oy 10§

supjred jeons-;yo panmbal oy pIemo)
palpard aq jou [[eys sooeds yong
‘ssnianoe adAy -Fuipeo] 10 “9teA ‘[O
doxp/dn->jord 103 seoeds o3 pejmuy aq
11eys sunjred soepmg “mara oriqnd woay
pausaIos A[[ny are seare yons papraoxd
pontuad oq Aewr sooeds Supyred
20%}InS (07) AJUIM] JO WNUWIXRU Y “9)IS
QIUD Y} I0J [9AS] 1991S SA0QE 139
¢¢ ueyl oxow 1oofoxd [eys armonns
Suppred pamjonns oY ‘IOAMOE]
‘popturad ST SQIMONNS  [BIUSPISST
pue 19304 31U} UM 3P 3peIs-je pue
IpeIs-mo[2q ® Jo wuoj o wr Sunjred
pammonns ‘Fupjred 9)IS-UO JUSIDILYNS
apraoad o] -popiaoid oq jsnux jooford
wewdofeaspar oy jo  juouwodwos
[eUOPISal SU) pue 9sn [9)0Y I}

PUH GUON 94010 ueeo() ‘ue[d Juswmdo[osspay]

2

10y Supjred aus-uo judtOlyng ‘e
:3upjred 330S-HO 9
red Amqsy
woy diysumo], 2y 01 Aemodjed
€ pUe 9A0I0) UBAI() I0J MIewpue|
[ensia e opraoid 0} Jempieoq
oY} JO puUS [UOU Yl U0 2INes]
USISOpP  [RIMOSNIDIR  QINJRUSIS
® UIBJU0D pnoys juswdo[sasp a3
‘gons sy NIed AINgSy WOIJ 9A0ID)
ue3d() 0] JUenUS 1Y) sjuaserdar
LIy Juomdo[2APaY pus YHON o
JO UOTIBOOT 31 ), :$3IN)Ed ] Aemajesy ¢
"ureIaY ATenuod
oyl 01 SumpAue SUIPUBISYILMIOU
‘OdH 2w woy sssueudorddy
JO oreoynIsy) v 21mbal 0] SNuURUOd
11eys 109foxd € Jo ued se pajonisuoo
9q 01 sowmoy Aquej 2[Sws Aue
eyl ‘roasmoy papisoxd fureisy guoj
198 19yl se ‘preoqg Summme[d oW
51039q Junresy o1jqnd B Jo soueApe Ul
pmeog Jumuuelg diysumo] aumdan
oY} 0] SUOUBPUSTIWIOIDI AUR JIUIGNS
AgWi  UOISSIUIWO])  UOHBAISSAIJ
JLIOISIH oY} ‘MI1AdI s3I Furmolog
"sour[epIng usisop QLIOISTY
o}  im  AJUQISISUOD  IOPISUOD
01 awdo[aasp ay) ur Surpping yoes
107 suepd [eImoIYore Y} MOIAI ABTI
TOISSIUIMIO) UWONBAIISAIJ OLIOISIE]
surnydeN 913 ‘uro19y 10y pepiacid sy

1" X20WTLLESES

"OAQIL) UBAI() JO IOURDYIUSIS Jo porrad
pue 9[A)1S JUIOISIY Y} YIUM IUB]SISUOD
aq 7qeys eore ueld juswdopesspal
Yl ur saImonms [[e Jo uSIsep Syl
"$90e[J OUOISIH JO I191SISoy [euoLeN
pue A9SIdf MON QU} UO ST JOLYSI(Y
JUOISIH] 2A0IN Uead() 2y -10afoxd
o) JO JUSWSOE USISIP [ROBLD € SI
SA0ID) UBAD(Q JO TR TRINjOIYOIe
oY) W  AOUISISHOD)  IIIESI(L
IIOISTE} 9A0I5) UWEBIDQ Y} YIm
JUIISISUO) SAIMIEIY [BINIIIPYIIY

"PUS 393115 2} pUAIXD

121} §1993S Yd0[gpiwu Io ‘eoeds wado
a1gnd ‘Aem ssaooe urinsapad € apnjour
PInoo jey) IopLiod maia e sasodoxd
uejd ay], "ynos oy} WoOX e
AS[sap JO mara ot ‘[eonoeid aioym
‘ozrurnxew Jreys 192foid juawdoraaspar
2ligs "Bole TuowrdofaAapalX
oyr umolpe ey smwumo  Auadoxd
pue sjuapisal Ay} o3 Jueprodun ore oye|
AS[Sa M JO Smata 2yl jusmdopasa(g
ganoay)  SMIIA  131BA\  JIUIDG
‘papraoad 2q

osfe [feys eore 192foid juowdooaspar
9q1 yYSnoryy  S$S200B  UBLNSOPI]
a1qnd oy pue ‘SJUIPISIY SA0ID) UBII()
‘BoIR JUOWAOTDAIPIT Sy} JO SIUSPISAT
Aq pasn 2q [[m apeuamiord oy oye|
Kasap Fuore papiaoid aq 1snur $53008

UpLNSOPed :9pRHWON] JUOILIEAN T



oLsIp
OULIOJSTY [[RIDAO 3} pue BOIR SUIPUNOLINS
ay] 0] uSISep pue 2[eos Ul 2jquedwos s pue
SA0IO UBII() JO I1JRILYD OLIOISTY [[BIDAOC
Yl pue SOUIAPIND USISS(] UOHRAISSIIJ
OLIOISTH 9UF YIM JUSJSISUOD ST B3Iy
1uawdo[aAspay] 91 UIIIM UONINISUO) MU
pasodoxd ay1 1Y) 215U 0} payyeId A[[NIoIRD
U29q 9Ae] Ul Justrdo[aAspay pusd YLON
9AQI0) UBdD() Y] JO Spiepuels udisop oYL

"PooqIoquSrou Surpunolms a1}
30 1apoereyd jeorsAyd oy o3 uSisep pue
oeds ul ajquedwod ST jey) UOHONIISUco
MoU  FUiSeInOoU?  puR  ‘SAIOnES
OUIOISIY JO UONI[OWSP PUB UOHBIOLISISP
oy sunusadrd  ‘SuIsnoy  semyonys
2UI0ISTYy  SuneljIqeel pue Surueurew
Aq spooyloqU3Iou  puB  SIINJONLS
JuI03s1Y JO sanjea Aladoxd pue LIigear)
‘Iopoeleyd owolsty oYy oamesaxd ol T
“JUJTOI DLIOISH] Y] UIGIIM
UOLINSU0D MIU JO INSSI Y} SSAIPPE Ue]
I9)SBIN 91 JO JUSWIS[ UONEAIISAIJ OLIOISTE]
Y Jo saandslqo pue sieod ayy ‘uonippe Ul

"SAOQE PIJRISWINUS
Se APTUNIIuNoD 3y Jo saAn0(qo Surmueyd pue
yuowrdo[2A9pal [[BISAO U3 UYIM JUQISISUOD
JOUURW padue[eq ® Ul 19LISI(] OLI0ISII] oY) Ul

10'n A3 sty Jo juswdolaaap oy sejowold
UB[d QU] '59Sn [910Y PUB RIOISWIWIOD (I
uonoun(uoo ur sedA) fenuepisar jo AjoLrea
e syuuad jey ued juswdojossp osn-paxiul e
ST Ue[g puy YHON U3 “I9yiey JUSwWaly ue[d
3S(] PUBRT I} Ul POOUDIS)AI SE JUoWdo[oAdp
[euuapISar  A[MueJunuwr B jou  SI  pue
SA0ID) URSO( Ul Seare AJruuejppowr Sunsixo
a1 Jo Aue Jo uorsuedxs ue Juesa1dal JOU S30p
ue|d wawdoesapoy pug YHON 9Y] . 'sost
ST} 0} PA10AAP ApeaI[e SeaIe oY) 0] PajIw,,
9q p[noys  I0IGsI(] OLI0ISTH 9A0IL) UEII() Y}
wyHm Juswdo[oAsp [BIIUIPISAI A[IUIRIT) NI,
1eyq) saTels Ueld IOISRIA OY JO TUDTD[5] 28]
pueT 9y} jey1 saSpamoinoe dmsumoy sy

"POOYIOQYIISU 2A0ID) Ue3d() Sururolpe
Y Yim 2[quedwoo oq 0] IOUUBWE SAIISUSS
-}X0JU00 € Wl pausisap St ‘sydeoucs ulisop
2100 pajerownua syt pue ue(d oy digsumo],
sundon pue 9A010) UB29() 03 sjusmzasoxdur
2INONNSLHU PUE $]JOUaq STWCU0ID IPIA0Xd
pue juoyisrem s digsumo], aY3 Jo uoHezIun
Y} 2a0xdWl [[IM ‘PAZI[IINIOPUN PUE JUBOBA
St yo1ym Jo uorpod Juesiyiudis e ‘eare suyy Jo
Twewdo[aASp Y] "yoeaq oY) IBSU pUE Iye]
Kasapy Suore sesn pue] Jo £joLeA paoueleq e
Uit Juatado[aadp asn pexru v sesodoxd uel g
juowdoresspay pug YHUON 9A0ID UBSI()
91 ‘S[OT UR[q ISISB]N ) YA JUISISUO.)

{I'XD0QzLLs98} 6

(2 "84 ‘ueld IaISeN)
asn aAanonpoud 107 s[ad1ed paurensuod
1o/pue pazZI[inIapun wepPR] b

"sjoedull O13OYISE
pue orwouoss pue ‘oyren ‘Aiqreduwos
asn  pue; Jo suuel w  spoedun
asIsApe moyim sasn Junsixe oddns
sasn pasodoid sansud 03 spooyroquSou
UIYIAM $9118 JUBORA PRISIEOS PUR S[eoIed
oSie| Sumurewar oy jo juswdosasp
pue  juowdo[oAdpal Ayl 9pmo ¢

‘sasn
ajenrdoxdde 103 Juonretem diysumo],
Yyl JO uoueZIUN I I0f IPWAOL] 7
“spue]
uoIIeAISSuOD pue diqnd ‘[euoneaidal
[PLUSNPUT  ‘[RIDISUINICS  ‘[RIJUSPISST
Jo Auea pooue[eq B JJOWOL] [
rueld juswdo[eAspar ST) 03 JuBAS[aI
e jeyy soanosiqo pue syeod  digsumor
U1elad  SIUsIqese (7007 Ul papusue)
ueld 1gse]y digsumo], ourdaN 0007 9YL

e[ J I1ISep

saAnoalqQ
(200 T 211uga(J 03 dIysuoye[ay

dunydaN Jo diysumoy,



1)

suonednooo swo

=ImIiny jeans

Apadoid uowuros pue ‘seoeds

uado padeospue| ‘seare HORBAISSTO.)
(Ajuo yrempIeoq

o3 J0 159 ) Suryred 1091s-]30
90BLINS PaUdAIDS pue punois mopRg ¥
sI1eq IO s33Unoj [IeR|209

ou inq ‘sanoe] enbueq pue
syueIne)sal ‘sdoyqs yi15 ‘sdoys 9909
SE [ons ‘asn [3)017 U3 0] [BIUSPIIUI
A[LIRwIo)SND 91 1B S9SN A1085300Y
SEaIE 258101 PUR 20URUIUIEIN
SSLITIORY JUTUIP PUe UG

SWOO0I UOUWIO,)

S30LJO

JuRweSeuRw FuIsnoy ATurel-uy e
eary Juawdojaaapay] oyl Jo

suonod 1[e ur pepruurad sosn AT0ssSa00Y

=

o

L oo ¢

5951 A70S5920%

Spunoisie[d
eIy
ueJ uowdoraaspay ayp ut payiqryoxd
oIE SaSN JUSUIISNUIE PUR SOPRITY
Squpp yiesy q
QA0ID)
UBd9() JO SJUAPISAI 31 JO AsN A} 10]
S[qISS900€ pUR J[GR[IBAL ‘SII[10E]
asnoyquo pue sjood Summunmg e
D[[empIeog U} JO 1S9\ pUR iseq

PUT GLION 24010 Uea2(Q) ue[J Juawdojasapay

SOIAIDS
25RI3A9q IO JORUS PUE ‘SII0IS
suryord ‘seupuns ‘sdoys 113 ‘sdoys
ApUues pur uIesIod 991 ‘soLIe|[es e
‘sdoys 927J00 ‘sjuerne;sar Furpnour
SIS [RIDIOUIIOD [1B32T OpNyoul Avtl
Jj[empIeoq ay) uo Sunuoly sfuIpiing 9
SOOI
(08) AySie ueyiorouwr ou ‘310  ‘q
syan AJToae)-my 1
‘syuswanmbar Ymq pue prei
TUOJueas() 12LSI( SLI0ISIH o)
LM JOUBPIOIOE UT SOOUPISAL
Ajrurey o{Suis payoria( 1
(Siun ¢ WNUIEXeur) [eUIPISAY B
lempleog syl JO IS T
991A105 988I5ARQG IO JO'US
pue ‘sa101s Funpiolo ‘serrpuns ‘sdoys 118
‘sdoys Apued pue Wea1d 201 ‘Saua|[es
e ‘sdoys 20700 ‘syueme)sa1 Surpnjour
S9SN [RIDISWIWIOD [1e1oy :(Surpying
uoiiARg) N[empreog oy Jo 15y |
"Ueld as] pue a3yl
GILM SOURDIOOOR UL o [[BYS SOSN POPIULID
$3S[) PRI [edroutig

$9S5() PINIULIIT

sjuswaambayy
Surpnng pue sas) pasodorg

U X0 TLLESE )

“A1dde [eys uerd sy ur paryroads
10 ue[{ 943 AQ poI3A02 10U 218 JBY} OUBUIPI()
Juowdo[aAd(] pue 9yl  JO  SUONISS
puE SUOUIUYIP ‘SpIEpUBIS  SULISUISUD
urISIXD ‘10AMOY “ue[{ 1usurdo[easpay s
AQ papasiadns os[e are uelq JusWIdO[OAIDPIY
SIYL Itm JOT[JU0D Ul aIe jeyl judwdojsasp
Funoopye swonemiar digsumo], Ioqlo Auy

UIDIOY PaUI2A0S AR
9y 01 S3e[aI A9y} se doueuIpI() Juswdoaaag
pueT digsumo], oy ‘Ul YpoJ 39S suolsiaoxd
[empacord oy} se [[@m Sse ‘spiepue;s
udisop pue Ynq ‘esn oyl sepesiadns
ueld juswdopaspay pug YHON 9yl ‘UIAIoY
$oAnO9IqO pue S[ROT oY UM JUISISUOD
ue[d JuowdopaAdpay oy juswerdun
0] IopI0 U] JUeWeRIdYy juswdoosopay e
Ul pa1enjogau € Ul Yoy 39S Idyuny 9q Aeul se
pue ‘uraIay Yo 198 sjuounoduwos uSisap pue
‘syuataambar juswdooasp ‘sasn papruusd
Yl ymm  2dueploose  ur  padojaaspar
3Q [[eYs | @In3IJ Ul PIJLAUIIP BAIY Ue[J
JuswdoaAdpay pus YHON 2A0I0) UBII() 9Y L

FoueIpI() HRdopad(y puey



{Ixo0aziLsost 11

'suLreay o1qnd pue 201300 PIm
‘URIaY UON29s sjuewemnboy [eInpasold
pue oAURNSIUIIPY oY) Ul paygroads

VIV pPue VINH] WoIy Surjnsar
ue[d asn pue| 2y} 03 SATuUBYD AUE ‘IOAIMOY

‘sjuowaninbar a3 Aq pajoeduur 10en
a3 Jo uonaod oy ur paprwrad 2q Aewr sasn
[le1a1 Y[empieoq ‘sjuswimbar Sumprurzod
(VIIVD) 1PV momey  Anoe]  eary
[e15e0)) pue Uo7 AJO0PA VINAA Y1 03
Sunera1 sansst A101e[nFaI JO J[NSII Y S© UB[J
9S(] PuUEBT 9Y] Ul UMOUS SB PIJONInsuod 2q
jouued Justdo[eAsp [enUopPISaI AJIiue)rnw
9y} Jo suoirod 10 2101 Y} JeY} JUSAD I} U

95/] pueT REUINY

9y} JO 9] UOLIg JO suoisiaoxd

93 gm douerdurod Ul sugis apede] U

ssurprmq pue
asn [edrourxd o1 0} [RIUSPIOUT A[IBI[D

AIe YIIYM S9SN ATewoIsnd Il W

(A1uo y[empIeoq a1 JO 1S9 M)
SOUI[I0.] JUSWSBURTT I9JeMULIO}S
1935

() Moy pa9oxa jou [[eys USIS oY} JO
14819y a1 pue 193] a1enbs 91 paoaoxa
10U [[eYS USIS yoed Jo eare Aedsip
[2101 Y3 papiaoid souenus yoes

I0J USIS UOLBIUSPI SUIPUR)SIAI]

1

se ue[d juowrdo[oA9paI SIY} O} JUSWIPUSUIE
ue omnbar [eys sjuswermbor Sumpruuod

199 -] EEE—
00l 0§ sZ2 0

QoUBUIPIO
jwowdojossg  pue] dmgsumo],  sumydon

S[A1s-juownuowr (1) auQ Y
S[[esm pue saoud [

au Apadouag uoljiaed Bunsixg

eed [

apeuawo.d yiempieog [
dun yaeqies (leAa7-yempieog) |1E13Y

eze|d

eguepisay [ ea.y Juswdojanapay

Supre[] yorqiog parmbay iy amSTy

aumdaN] jo drgsumo],



cl

-ojerrdordde pue Aressaoou

oIt Se SANIUSWe JO SINI[IOR] JB[IWIS
12730 pue ‘seze]d ‘seale UOWIUIOD
‘SpIeA1nod se yons ‘syuawaorduir
pue samyonns Arejuswa[duwos

pue seare padeospue] apnjout

Aew 90eds uad() "s3sons 1y

pue sjuednooo ‘s1oumo pue orqnd
Ay} JO JusUIA0(Ud 10 9SN OO
91} 10 PIAIISAI IO ‘pajeuSIsop
“Pa1edIpap SI 1B Joe1} o) JO
uonod Aue apnyoul [[eys doeds uad()
[empIeoq 2y} 10 ‘ONUAAY Yoeag
‘ONUSAY BT ‘D). AS[SIM UIYIm
seaIe apnyour jou [[eys 2oeds uedQ
‘Ju2012d 9401 :2oeds uado wnwiIuIy

20unUIPAQ) U

-dojadaqg puvT diysumoy
aumydapn ayl fo Q[ ¢ uondag (2210

g ppe 1od

Y bssr 7y swoompaq (g) ey 2
¥ 'bs 0511
g "bs 000°T wooIpag (7) oML
g 'bs 058 woopag (T) UQ
g *bs 00s Aoustogyg/orpmg
€ J00 -

E”MECLM adAy 1run

adAy, run) Suremq
4q eary 3001, WU
‘¢ Jqe L

Pug YION 2A0ID) Ue2o() :ue[J juowdoreropay

R CLAR M

A1duros [reys eare jusuwrdo[aaspal

oy} ul sSUI[[omp A[rurejnnu

97} JO BaIR JOO[J WITIUITUTLL

YT, "9Z1S Jrun SUI[[oMP WNTIIULA
"9oeds 100[J 9[qeIIqey
UILIU0 JOU [[eYS SAIMONLS Yong
“yred & axe Aot} yorym Jo Surpying
9y} JO BAIR JOOI Y} JO Juadrad
(07 P39%2 J0U [[BYS SINjea] yons
Aq pa12A09 BIIR 2)e52135e [B10]
g3 ey} 1daoxa Sy peyruuied
a1 Jo jusoiad o7 01 dn £q
3urping 9y} Jo WYII9Y Y3 PIIX
Aewl S2IMIONNS IB[IWIS pUe

‘se[odnd ‘SI9MO0] MO0[9 ‘SjaLm], Al
"9peis paysIul) 9A0qe 199J

(59) 2Ay-A1x1g :S3UIP[INg [}0H "I
‘ope13 paysIuly 2A0qe
1997 (81) 1qS1o-Aoy] :sSuIp[ng

[enuapisay A[rueynmy I
‘sjuswaanbar owsIq O-AH
01 juensind SSUI[[oMP [eQUSPISSI

PayoeIop ATIwe)-o[3ulg T

JySroy Surpmng

suone[n3dal Vy4v Aq panrurad

SV :908JINS SNOIAISAWI WNUWIIXEBIA]

1" XD0d TLLSIS}

1097 (0¢) Ay, :sTurfomp Ajrurey
-3[3urs 10§ 3dooxa sgurpying redrourid
U29M]9q 20URISIP WNWIIULA 2
QUI| PeaR{[Ng Y} WOIJ 193]
(0€) Aary) :opis e Ad]sap Al
199] (0) 0197 :N[empreog “IIl
1997 (Q) UD, :oNUSAY Uoedg I
7 9INGL Ul
UMOUS S J[empIeog 9Y) Je joex
9Y} JO ISUIOD UIIISLIYINOS Y3 I8
199J (0€) A1ITg3 01 SuIseaIoul Joel)
9} JO ISUIOD JSOUW UI)SIM I}
12199) (01) U9 :onuaAy Aexdg 1
)oeq)es pIeA Juoy WnWIulN ‘p
b 9In31g pue
MO[2q . 'I'P,, Ul YHOJ 328 St paxnbax
YOrqIas paIey oy} YIIm JUISISUOD
9q [[eys 9.qIos WNWIUIW plek
juoly 9y} ey 3doox? {sjuewarnbar
J[nqg pue pled JUOLIUBII()
10L1SI(J OLIOISIH Y3 UM 90UBPIOIIE
UL S9OUIPISAI AJTUIR] 9[FUIS PayoeId(q o
sjrun SuI[[omMp [BIUIPISAI G§ :Siun
[ELUIPISAI JO JIqUINU WNWIXE]A °q
1oe1} J[3UIS
© Se pado[2Adp 2q [[BYS IS Y], B
S[[empIeoq 913 JO 1S9
SpIEptels g

sywowambay Suppmg pue 107



ay1s Teury uo Surpuedop payruzad
2q AW SUOIRLIBA JOUTA] ")IS AITIUD I}
10] [9AS] 19945 Y3 SA0QE 139] §°¢ ey}
a1ou 3oafoxd you [reys samongs Funjred
313 ‘ISAIMOY "931S 97} U0 SIOPLLIOD
M4 pue doeds uado Jo Junowe
WNIXew 31} 9piaoid 01 pue 98e10409
snorazadun Funruay oymgm ‘Supyred
12211$-}J0 9SBAIOUL 0] PIRALINGY JY) pue
[2301 “SUIP[INQ [ETUIPISAI YILD Japun
ponturad aq [reys Bupjred pamjonng 7
"aYe[ 9Y) pUB SABMPEOI
Juode(pe [8 WO pausalos A[[nJ 24 [[eYs
seaie Sunjred [Ty “s3urpying Tedrounzd
10 QU] }oeqios Juol] paImbal wnunurm
a3 Ul 1o s3uIp[ng 943 Jo juoy oy
ut payeso] 9q [[eys Suryred 10ans-jJo oN [
:A1dde [reys sprepuels
uonemano pue Sunyred Surmor[o sy
uonemoir) pue JUDiIEy

JUSWRITY Juswdo[erapay pajenodou
B Ul 110] 398 2SIMIDTJ0 se 10 ‘[eaordde uerd
aus Areurwnpaxd Jo wonrpuos e se xo 03 xoud
Amug juswxdoraaspay] oy Aq paaoxdde pue
pamataal aq [reys resodoxd 2y ‘senijioey
Ie[Iuls pue s3921s 9)eAlId ‘SAemantip
‘seare Sunjred ‘suroo1 Suneow ‘sanroe)
uoneardsl aveds uado Surpnjour sjuLISe
UOUINIOD JO duBUuIew pue digsioumo
105 spesodoud jragns [reys 1adofoadp 2]
ST HOWIUIO?) JO SIUBUINUTEIAT

‘Surdesspue| pue Sunydy syeudordde

se [[om se ‘wrened uonenono pue Supyed
9Jes puv JUIIdIJ2 ue apiaoid o3 pasoidun
AJqenns 9q [[eYs ANUIAY UBI() JO SNURLI}
WIAYMIOU 211 1 vare Sunyred Junsixs ayJ,

‘Suramp renuapisar Aue

10 2104 9y 10 Asuednas() Jo 23e0RIo )
Aue Jo souenssi o1 03 Jo11d pajorduwroo

3 [[BYS [[em JUOLANR] oY ], "sjuowalnbar
21e1s pue [edroTunur [iim 90UEpIOIIe

ur 3q [[eys [[em 91 Jo juswdsoidwr o

I0] sue[q ‘oY A9[$opy U0 a8ejuoI] S, 918
ap Suofe peap[ng; [[es SUTUIRIAI [RIMONYS
AY) 1oNNSU023) [[eys Jedo[aaspal YL

sypuraAsoxdiay sy parmbayy

"pop1aoid a2q [[eys sjuswig[e

JB[IWIS pue ‘Sunysi| 1990s 3A1RI003P

‘$9UOUI( SB YOIS ‘SAMTUAWE SN[qnd

"$2[0TY2A AJUSBISUIR UTR]SNS 0} PIUTISOp

aq [[Bys Aem[em 9U [, "popraoid aq [reys

Aemy[em 21010u09 10 pased y "pennbai s

199, (£ JO YoB(I0S WMTIIUI © 9eT A9[S0 M\

sInge yotym 91rs oy Jo uorgod g3 Suory
FPEUITTOIF

1UX00azLLs98s €1

1€

"D V"N U 1§10y 39s se (,SISY..) sprepuels
JUAWAA0IGW] 211§ [RHUIPISIY ‘SHBRYY
Ajununuoy) 10 juswireda(] A9S19f MON

3] 01 103[qns oq [[eys syustaAoIduIy 2918
J9YI0 PUB SII[IOE] JUSWIAFRUBUL IOJRAWIIO]S
‘s1amos Arejues ‘A1ddns 1atem ‘speang

sppaurasordury ang

suone[nsal Vv Aq peprurad
SV :90BLIMS SNOIAIRAWT WNunXe "o
d8vyuog qempieoq ay3 Suofe
UONEAI[S 95RISAE 9} UO Paseq 1a9]
AL-AMIY) PI9IXI J0U [[eyS JyStey
WINWTXBUI [SOLI0}S JeY-oU0 pue 0M]
0} Pyl oq [[eys 3431y SuIp[mng 'q
ueld smy3 o uondope
Jo owun 2y} e Syorqles Sulp[ing
91} UBY} SSI] SOUI] 0] 2} WOL]
[0Rq)9S 9q 10U [{RYS ‘Sjuseweimbal
VINEH PUe VIAVD Jopun
ponruwad J1 ‘10T Jo01¢ ‘g 307 uo
uip[ng uoliaed a3 jo uosuedxy e
(uorae) yrempreog oy Jo iseq °g

oumdap Jo digsumo



14
2q [[eys eare ue[q JuowdooAapay] pud YHON
uriim padofaaap aq o3 s1oaford sanwwior)
diysumo] 2y3 Aq pozuoyine Juswoddy
1usmdo[aAaapay pajenodou ot pue
ue[d TUOWdO[2AIPSY SIYI Ui JUDISISUQD
2q [{eys SJuLWWOd yons Aue 18y papiaold
uoneosydde juowdoaaap pesodoid Lue 10y
pIeog SuruuelJ a1 210J0q Suuresy orpqnd
AUe e 10 JO 90UBApR U pIeoy Suruueld
9y} 03 syuauIod apraoid Aewr HJH YL
“UIS19Y] SULIS] 9Y1 YIIam S0URDPIODIR UI (D JH)
UOISSIUIIO)) UOTRAIISII] OLIOISIH 21}
0 suefd [exmoanydre pasodord ap Jo Adoo
2 JIWIqNns 1snw eaxe e[ jusmdo[eispey]
PuUy YHON 2y ul Justudo[aaap 10J
s1odo[aAapal pajeusSisep ‘pieoqg Juruuerd
a1 01 uongesrjdde ue Jo worssruIqgns
O] UM STOIUBINUIIS IO JO IDUBAPE U]

ADUISYSTOT) ILOISIET

:SPIRpUR]S [RINOSIoIe Sursmol[oy
a3 yna Ajdwos [jeys juswdoaaag

SpIEpUEIS [CIONITY

"A1dde [reys aa0qe 25013 Giim Sungor[yuos
jou Jurdesspue] 10} sjusweImbal
pue sprepuels digsumol, JOWo [y 9
‘sanimn punoidiapun o3
SAISTLIUL JOU ST PUB ‘YLmoId Ayj[esy 10f
IoJEM PUR [10$ JUSIOLINS JO AN[Iqe[ieAe
3Y} SAINSUR Jeyf} JOUURL € 0T 9SeasIp
WIOI] 2] Pajieisul aq [[eys sSunueid [y 'S

PUg JHON 24010 Uead() :ue[d juowdojoaspey

"(S{[eMm [RIMO9]IYDIR JO UOISUDIXD SB UI3S
94 PINOYS) SOUI] [RINIIIYIIE J0adsar
[[BYsS SpieA apIS PUE JUoLy UL SSUIp[g
01 Ayrurrxo1d ojerpawmr U sgutyue[d
"suIayred UOHR[MONO YIIM QIQIOIUI

10U {[2YS pue 9]1S © 3UNIX2 pUe SULISIUD
SURLISOPad pue SISLI0JOWL IO 90UR)SIP
a1s agenbape juuad [reys Surdeospue]
"10931yoxe 9desspue] pasuasi|

Aas1ar mMaN e Aq paredaid aq [[eys
sueld Surdesspue| [V suonouny pajeaI
J9710 pue [RJUSULWIO ‘[2IUIUOIIAUD
‘Sunrojzng ‘onayisee apraoxd o3
PauBISap aq [[BYS PUR ‘S[BLISIEW JR]IUUIS
pue e “21nd[nos ‘s19Mmo[J 19409 punois
‘sqnIys ‘soaxy apnpoul Aew Furdeospue
*Aressaoou

JIoUm ‘Seare AJIALOR/SAINIONIS

UIBLIS) US3I0S PUR PIRALINOD J1JOY3ISde Ue
a1eaI0 ‘adeosisans sAnorIne U apraold
‘s98po Jurp[ng usyyos ‘suppng

01 Sa0UBIIUS SUap 03 Juawdoraasp sU}
Jo 1red se popraoxd 2q 03 st Surdeospue]

:A1dd
[1eys sprepueis Surdesspue] Surmoq[oy o4 L,

spiepueis Surdeospuey

‘saoeds Sunped juoweoeider se

9115-u0 papraoid oq [[eys jmowdojaaapal
oY} 0] anp pajeUIuIl? aIe 1By} sooeds
Suryred o1iqnd j99ms-uo Sunstxe Auy

' XD0QATLLSSE}

ustudo[aAsp 23 Jo Juswalmbaz
Suryred 12008-130 SY3 0} PAIIPAIO
h4 3¢ J0U [[eyS STY ], anusAy Avidg Suole
popraoid 2q [jeys Supyied jeams-ug
Surpring
uoIfiAeg oU3 Jo Juurdiooy Sunsixa
€ Y} UNJILM BaIR I00]] 93 JOJ paxmbal
aq [Teys Sunjred 199115-1J0 [BUOCTIIPPE ON

pue faamonns oy

pasodoud 23 ur soeds jueme;san

10 “9ouarsyuoo ‘enbueq Jo 129
arenbs Q¢ Yoro 10] 90eds (]) au) 2
Jumn 910y yoes 10} a0eds () 2uQ q

‘sjuswannbar (SISY) splepuels

T JustaAoxdw] 211§ [BRUSPISYY Aosiaf
MON] 0] JUBNSINJ :SOSN [BIUSPISSY B
1SMO[[0J SB 2q
[12ys Sunjred 190115-J70 JO JUnowe oY T,
spiepuels digsumo] yum
9OURPIOIOE Ul PIUSISIP PUE PIIBUSISAP
Aparendoidde oq [reys sasodind
1 KouaZrowe 1130 10 SunySyeiy
SUIPLO| ‘SILIDAI[IP I0] PIUIBIUIRWI 3q O}
seary "s3unjrew aoeds ajqnop pue sudis
[BUOTIORIIP YIM PIdIewl AJIEa[0 2q [[eys
saysie pue sAemsalp ‘seoeds Supyreg
yipls
ur 1937 (f7) In0J JO WNWIUI B 3¢ [[BYS
PpUE SNUAAY [oBag PUR INUAY ArIdS
L Suore pamnbar a1 syjemaptg “Surpeid



IFas] [[em ) Jo JusdIed (¢ ISe9]

1e 10] SuIpyiaqg oy; Suofe papraocxd aq
{1eys Surdesspue "suspies 2A1jRI00D
apnjour Aew Yoty ‘Surdesspue] pue
S9INJBaY [RINIONIYDIE JO A191IeA € SuIsn
PauBIsap 9 [feys s10ans orjqnd woIy
PAMITA 3Q UBD YOTUM S[TBA "S[[em 33
Ieou Surdesspue| pue s[eusieW SUIp[Ing
J0O AJ2UIBA B pUR S2IMTEI] [IJOIITYOIR
JO uoneUIqUIOD B SUISTE PAJOTLISUOD

2q [1eys YISua] [BIUOZLIOY Ul 139 (S UBY}
1012213 S[[em IOLIOYXD ) sTuipyng

sed£y Surp[Ing JusISIIIP

15933ns 01 (uonenSAU] pue “udisop yarod
‘SAUI[JOOI JUAIIFIIP “F9) sanbruoos
areudordde 1ay)o sapedey Surpymq

9} UI S]9SJJO S€ [[9M $B ‘S[ELIojeW
Jurp[ng ur uoneLIeA YSNOI) PAALIoR

9 Ue3 S} ‘0J2IY} PoYor}e IO UISId)
paquosap sued [ermodigore su) pue
TUSTIAAIBY Justdojaaspay pejenosaue 03
120(gns are sepede; Juip(ing ApweynmyA

UGS SUIPng JOHANXT

‘joozr ay jo adofs
9} UIYHM B3I I00]] 9Y) JO uorpod
' saterodIoour uisop jeInasliysie

U3 J1 apewt 9q Aewt uondeoxa
Wy "u3Isap [€101 Y} UI JUSUTOp
§S] A[[ensIA I8 SJOOI 93} PUe 2N
[e1m309)1yoIe JusuTiord o) 918 S9pede]
1ey3 0 PaUBISAp 9q P[NoYs s3wpAng 't
‘panqiyord are
S[rem Jue[q 2a1suedxa gum sSuippng ¢
somnyesy udisop renrdordde yo asn
213 y3noxq; spusuodiod [RIU0ZLIOY 0jul
UMOP UaY0Iq 2q [[EYS SOPBIL] PIAUILI0
~A[[BOTHIDA “T[B) PUR UOTIBJUILIO [BOLHIOA
Suraey sjuawFes 01Ul UMOp USOIq
2q p[NoYs sspede] [ejuoziioy Suoy g
"S[eLIjEw
adeospue] pue s10[00 ArejuauIa(doo
JO SUOTBUIqUIOS JO 95N ‘UOHEBIUIWERIIO
[eINOIYIIE 10 ‘SMOPULM ‘S9ALBD
‘sgurume Surppe ‘wIIg Jo asn 9y ySnoiy;
siseydwas [ejuoziroy Sunesios £g dn
U3X0Iq 94 PINOYS SAIMONLS JueuIwoq |
:A1dd
[[eYs SpIepue)s SULMoy[oy a1y ‘sSurpjmq
Jo 9qeos pue ssew juatedde ayy sonpar o],
"91e3S UL IS[[BWS SI Jeq} JUSWIUOIIAUD [BNSIA
© Ul pajeryis axe A2y J1 Sursodur 1eadde
[ SjUSTUR[e Surp[ing 21eos a8Ie | ‘10a1s
pue 30{ 3y1 01 UOTIR[aI UL FUIP[ING ) JO DZIS
juaredde o1y ST SSRIA "SOIYONNS JusURULIDd
Bururo[pe J0 9ZIS 9y} PUE 2ITIONNS MIU U}
Jo az1s a3 usamiaq diysuornjelal a1l s1 9[BOS

:o[eo§ puE SuISSEpY Stappmg

{1 x00azLL59¢} SI

"sreacidde fesoy spqeoridde 12y3o (e
2nnbar ose [[RYS Yolym “UIDISY PIousIajol
Arsnorasid se ‘sewroy A[rwe] o[gurs

Jo uondaoxo oy Yua ‘ssousierrdorddy

J0 J1RIII)) B Ureqo 03 panmbai 9q j0u
11eys 12dojoAopal pojeusisap e JuawedlSy
juomdo[2Apay PoTeIIoSau B Ul YHOJ 198
OSTMIIYIO SSI[UN JUIAD AUB U] "9} TWITIC))
digsumoy, o1} JO wonn[osay Aq

PaZUIOINE PUR JUSWAISY Juomwdo[aaspay
pajer08au B Ul YIOJ 39S JUSIX2 243

01 paxinbar aq [feys swes Yiim souerjdwos
PUE “DOPUIWIE S€ “SOUNIONLS [DHUIPISIY
A0f saunjaping) uS1Sa(J [VANIIINYIY
1014S1(T ILIOISIE] 2AOLL) UDAI()

PUE saujaping) US1Sa(q [0AmI2I4y
appiv.] SUIPNING IDIBUWO) 1I14ISUT
I1A0ISIH 2A0LD UP2I() Y} YILM TULISISUOD

osumdoap o digsumo],



91

1I'X00A'TLLSIE)

Mﬂt—.:,:.— Syt FOI[ATS —«L.:.?..d.tr_.thm <4}
01 arerdordde oq pue 3s9193UT [ENSIA PPR
‘GuIpqing ® Jo ssew I0u9)x%9 juoredde

91 20NPaI 0] PAUTISIP 2q P[NOYS SJOOY €
3urping ay3 JO JUAWI[O

[2O1UI0A 1S9YSIY S} MO[9q PI1eI0] 9q

Ireys justudinbs [eorueyospA a1nyonnys

UIBU 94} SB 9INjeU JWes 9y} JO S[eLIajew

Iay10 10 syadered £q mara orjqnd woxy
PausaIds aq [reys juswdmbs doj Joor [y 7

suerd Joor pajdnurajurun

Aue 30 AUOjoUOW Y} 99NPaI

0} $I0109 pue ‘s[euajewr ‘s3of ‘sjasjjo

‘s1y31oy Surkrea ayerodroour pinoys
samjonys 9y} Jo doj 2y Je AUIJOOIYL ']

sjooy

"2IM3oNySs Y Jo

JudguI uS1Sap Yy Juowd[dwos Jey} SINIes)

1930 10 samyoniys adeaspue] ‘suonoaloid

AMOPUIM ‘S3TUO0I[BQ ‘S1asUL [[eM ‘suondafoxd

‘59559021 :SUIMO[[0] 9} ‘0] pajII]

10U 31k INq “OpN[OUl SINJed] [BINOAIYITY
:S9IMIBI,J [EINIDIIYITY

JUAWAIT Yy Juowrdo[oAopay
Pa1e1]0S3U © UT YII0] 13S IOy
9q Aewr se pue ‘saulapIng) uSisa(q
[2INJOIYOTY JOLISI(] OLIOISTH 9A0ID)
Uead() Y3 YIM JUISISUOD 3q [[BYS
eoIe Juamdo[2Apal puyg YLON oY)
urgiim padojaaap aq 03 309f0xd Aue jo
SIUSUIRAI) PUR SULIOY [RIMOIYOIR oYL G

Joeqies paxmbail 2} OjuT YoroIOUD

10U [[eys soyo10d pue soruodeyg ‘¢

opeJe] Juol oy} ouo[e /

199J 00T AI9A9 10J Y99 399J ({7) Moj

Ue() SS9 OU JO S}9SJJO INOJ JO WNTUITUTI

B 9A®Y [[BYS SUIp[INg [enUopISal
A[rueygnur Aue JO UOIIBAS[Q JUOI] oYL '€

"S2UMIDAf [DANIO2IIYOUD JUDPUNGD

puv ‘Quvruoziioy uo sispydwa up ‘sapponf juauruoid yim juswdojaaap Suypaddo-Ajponsia agowoid
0] pauB1sap a.p uv]d usudojaaapay pus YiAON 24040 UaI(Q) Y} fO SPADPUDIS [DANIOIYILY Y ]

o

i U\m\*‘ j

— il

|

|

=

Al

|

T

,mm
7

i,

I

SpIEpuelg [BINIOAYOTY PIIdPUY G Indig

PUH YHON 2A0I0) Ue2() :Ue[J Juewdo[orapay




JUSIOLNS JO SULIS] UL $53908 AousSIown
ssa1ppe p[noys Aprys joedwr ogjen syj,
Tuawdoraaap-1sod 931 21} 0] SOLIIAI[AP pue
suonelado Furpeofun pue Surpeo| 0] paje[al
S3NSST $SAIPPE PnoYs sisAeue joedur
Jgyen ay ], "("012 ‘SSUISOID 1991S ‘SIUIIAOW
[10s “3'9) Juewdo1aAdp U3 YIIM PAIRIDOSSE
asn justudinbs woyonnsuos pue orpyen yonn
Jo Sunur pue 1949] ay1 Surpnjour ‘sseyd
uonINYSu0d a3 Suump spoedun orgyen
$SAIPPE PINoYs sisAreue jovdun oiyern Auy

“Juswdoaasp

[BISIUNIOD PUR [2107 ‘Te1juapisax

mau a3 10 Supjred pasodoxd pae paxmnbax
93 JO SIsATeur Ue 9pnjoul osje p[noys Aprs
Y], “IedA 91 JO 20UB[Rq I} PUB SYIUOW
IQUIINS 9Y) I0J SUIDOUOD PAIB[RL JfJel)

10 AIOJUSAUL UE SPNOUI IS 2I0JIIAY}

pUE BaIE SUIPUNOLINS 1) JO SINJEU [BUOSEOS
JO9[JoI PINOYS SISATRUE U], "AJTUNWIIOD

9} U0 TUOWdO[oAID [BIDISWILIOD

pue [310 ‘Tenuopisax pasodosd oy

Jo syoedur dyyen oy} JO SISA[euUr UR apnjoul
[1eys Aprg joedw] sygei] oy “preog
Suruueld oy pue Anua 12do[aAspal oYy

03 uoneordde yuowdo[oaop e Jo uoIssTIIqNS
Jo awn 3y 18 10d0[9AIPaI A1) JO UOTSSTIUGNS
paimboar e oq q1eys Apmg 1oedwy oiyei] v

ogge1y,

‘seze[d 10 seare ooeds uado orgqnd
PoIBID0SSE puE ABM $$9008 ueLnsopad

® 10 10311s YInony YO0[q-prur e Aq

P318210 9q P[NOD JOPLLIOD MIIA B ‘opdwexa
104 e[ 91} JO JUSUT 813 J29W 211

se uoj os ‘papruirad aq Aew suoneinIyuoo
JO SjusUIUSI[E IOPITIOD MITA J)BUINY

empIeog o)
1970 paptuuad 2q j1eys 25puq ueLgsopad
V IOpLLIOD mala e se pasodoid gore ue

ur pagiuad aq 10u [1eys sSuIp[Iing usomisq
SIBPLIQ,, 10 SAeA[EM UBLISIPOJ “SuIsset
Surpimgq a3 ur yea1q  jesr, e apraocid

0] pue INO0S oY) WOl o A[SaM

01 211S 3U} YInoIy} MIIA © PIOIJE O] BAIE
PIIINISOTN UB PAIIPISUOD 2q [[RYS U]
st Jo sasodind oy 10] IOPLLIOD MIlA

JOPIHIOY) MILA JO UOREII)

"90TAISS PUE SUOTIOIUUOD JUILIMO 2AIdsxd
0] pauBIsap 2q [Jeys sew] AImn Junsixa
JO wonemMSIucoar AUy punoifispun
papraod oq [[eys senI[un Te[IWIS pue
‘919 ‘901AISS OLI)03]2 SUIPRIOUL ‘ST

sSOHT ]

{I'X00azilsoss L1

"9%ueUIpI() Justudoiaaacy

pue] sumdan ay1 JO spiepuels

pue sjuowainbar oy gim Ajdwos [reqs
suny3i| payunour SuIp[Ing pue pAUNOW
-a10d 11v "109l01d yjuatdojaasp oy uIg)Im
suoneso| sjedordde oy ur pue saSejuoly
199118 [ SUOTR pay[eISwt 2 [[BYS SunySI

Funysrr

S[IBI9p UOLIDNLHSUOD
pnIoUl [[BYS PUE 3[EIS 0] UMBIP
9q [[BYS SAINSO[IUD YSel} Y3 JO S[IeIdq "7
3wp[mg yoes yesuIapun
10 UIyjIm SAIMSOTOUD YSBI) Ul Pajedo]
aq [1eys so[oeidoocal Burpokoai pue yser] ‘|

saInsopUg SUAo3)y / ysery

panrauad ore sowrop sjooy “q
paprurad axe

sad£1 Joo1 nopeuIquIod 10 diy ‘3jqen) ‘e

paSemoous AySry

2l SJUSWB[ Jool ajdynuI UL sJool

padors ‘seaea Surdueqisa() ‘paSeinoous

A14S1y o1e punois o1 U0 MOPRYS

® 1589 0] y3noua JuIping e Jo jem

IOLIAIXD 913 1240 joofo1d et sjoo1 pue

SSUIJOOL J[QISI A "PAZeInoous A[USIY a1

91438 [BIMIOLITYDIR UE UTYILM SUOUBLIE A

aumdan Jo digsumoy],



8L

‘Juawdoraaspar

renudjod Aue Aq pajesofl 10 paoe[dsip

aq s sioumo Anredord renuoprsal

0U ‘310J319Y ] "eare juswdopasopar a7

ul SBUI[2MP [EJUSPISII BUIISIXS OU JIE 3IY)
‘uonippe uy ‘ueid sy Jo uorpeuewadu
A} suIULIDpUn PInoo jey sisarojur Ausdoid
I[IUIS 10 SJUITWISE ‘SJUBUIAOD QANOLLSOT
AUe RUIUIID 0] ‘ISAMOY “WIBTHOP JUIUTWID
osn Aewr digsumo], o “spustuasoidu
arqnd eyo pue ‘saoeds usdo

pue syred orjqnd ‘parmbar aq Aewr ssavoe
o1[qnd AI9UM SBAIE JIJO PUE JUCLIIEM

341 01 ssao9e orqnd ‘sjusmaaciduny
Aempreor se yons ‘9sodind siqnd 1espo e

SI 9191} 2I97M SIOUE)SUL O} UIRUIOP JUSUINIS
Jo 9asn sy jray i digsumo], sumdan

peiedionue
st uonsinboe Apadoid ou pue ueyg sty
ur paryruapt st uonismbaoe 1oy Apradoxd o

paxmboy oq 01 &1x0doig

PUg JUON 2A0IF) Ueeo() ‘uejd jusmdoppaspay

"SOLISAI[9P pUE
‘TO1I09[]09 a8eqIes ‘sa01AIss 10J (1Q° Moo[g
‘¢ 107) 1eo1ed UIGISEY JT[) O} SSIVOB MO[[E 0}
JUSTWIASLD UL 10J JpeW 3G PINOYS SUOISIACL]

SJUSWIAS BT

{1I'X00azLLs9¢)

"9A0I0)
U0 UIYIIm Jeonoeld pue s[qeuoses:

aq Aew se suoreoo] o1iqnd snowea

1e ‘paxmbsai J1 ‘pue 2118 a3 uo paysod

pue adedsmou [eroyo oy ul paysiqnd se
[19M SE “Bae 9Y] JO 199] 007 UIYILm SISUMO
Aadoad [je 01 papraoid aq pnoys 910N
‘JuaureeIdy juswdoloaopay parenosou

B Ul [I0] 39S se “eaye 2y} w uoneorjdde
wuawdoraaspal 10 juswdoaaap Aue 10§
aonou o1ignd padueyua apraocid o3 paxmbax
oq Aeur 1odoroaspai oy ‘@onou o1qnd 103
suotsiaoxd A10nye)s 10130 Aue 0) UOIppe Uy

210N aT[qng

"3A0QE PIIRIUNUS
s1daouo)) udrsa(q 2100 pue ue[d 9]

pue] sy sossaippe pue uejd juawudoresspay
SI43 JO JUSIUT 9T Y)IAL JUDISISTOD

st uBisap 10afo1d oy Agm pue moy surejdxs
pue ‘uerd 2315 pue uSisop [eIMOAIYIIR
pasodoid ayy puryaq Furuosear a1y sppoddns
‘somyea) 2118 Juedyiudis Ayl AJNUIP! PNOYs
Juawaess 9y ] ‘uoneordde 10 uoIsSTUIQNS
MIIARI USISap Aue Jo jred se papraoxd

aq [[eys Juowrate)s 1doouod uSISAp usPUM

yuswazerg 1daouon) uSisa(y

"S9OURIES]O JYSIAY J[OTYIA pUE SHIPEI
SUriwImg WnTITarm “sajnol sSeooe 107 YIpIa



sauroy

ATTuIRy-913uIs SUNSIXD WOoIJ SS0IE

$9SN [RLUIPISAL AJIWuR)-o[SuIs 0]

pawarf oq enueAy Aeidg Juore sasn
PUB[ [BUSPISAI o] JuowoImbaly B

:opnpoul sjuawannbal

pue suorsiaroid asay ], “sonradord
Burpunorms uo joedut sayedou

B 9ARY J0U [[1m 100(01d Jusurdoaapax
oY} Jeyl emsua o} suoIsiaoxd

PUR SIUSUISIMNDII JUSTOLNS SUIRIU0D
ueld wowdojaadpay pug yuoN YL,
‘ue(d juswrdoaaapa

oy} w pasodoid se sasn pue] Jo ¥rwy

® 10] uoneoo] ajerrdoidde ue aq pmom
puE “‘UOHIPUOD JUILIMD pue 9sn I011d
‘UCTIRIO[ SJ UC pIseq UB[J ISISEN 23 Ul
poreduraluod se  9oueiswmond enbrun,,
e sjuasardal vare ueld juowrdopaapoy
PU YHON 94} ‘0I0J0I0Y ], “JUOIUBad0
9A0I0) TR Y3 JO PUS YLIOU U}

12 TOTBUIISIP JOUSIP PUR JURIGIA B SB
s[04 Juepoduuy AJeoLIO)SI © pey seq jey}
9A0ID) UBID(Q UI 9315 anbrun e s1 Bory
yuawdo[aAspay pug YHON 9y} ‘pasn-ax
A[aandepe 10 pas1ssard oq ues 103u0] ou
PUE UMOP WIO) U3q Sey 231$ pug YHON
91 U0 Pajea0] (9107 ISWLIOF o) O[T M
"seruadold Surpunoums uo joedur
aanedau e oAy jou seop juswdoreasap

Bunnsax 2y yey; papraoid uerd asn puey
9] Ul PAUOISIALD JOU $SN PUL] JO X1
B U0 Juapusdop S a1njonns ouoisy a51e|
® Jo 2snar aandepe pue uonealssaxd
oY} 219yM JOLSI(T JUOLURIDQ IOLIISI(]
OHIOISIY 9} Ul sonuaae Juaurword
Zuore , sooueiswmold enbrun, | 151x9 Aewt
915U} TR} PAZIUS032I Uefd ISISeA 2,
SJUOIJURI00 §,9A0I0)

uead() JO I0YOUR UL Se IS Pug YUON
oy une[dar pue 3doouoo jusmdojessp
[[e1A0 31 Jo Aiiqera sy} poddns dyay
[t ‘SpIepuels USISOp pue SUOHEIIUL]
endoxdde yum ‘uerd juswdojoaapal
o ur Jusuodumos Juswdojoadp
[eTIuapIsal ATTWeINW B SUrs g
{5)u9pa21d [BOLIOISIY S} pUL ‘U0IeI0]
Jrempieoq si quetudo[assp Surpunoums
Y UO PAseq JA0IL) UBI() JO PU YHON
au1 je osn pue] sjenrdordde ue st sasn
[BIDISUIIOD PUR SIOUIPISAT ATICUey
pue ‘Ajrurey-a18urs ‘12304 ® Jo pasodwoo
AIUnuuios 95n-paxXiul punol-1edk y
15951 [RIDISUNIOD Y[BMPIROq

pue [930Y © se pasn A[[eouo]sIy

Sem pUue §asn pue| A[HUEII[nm

pue ATiure]-o[3urs moq Jo X e £Aq
papunolns s1 eare ue[d uswdojarspay
PUH QLION 9T “9A0ID) URDI()

JO 1370RIEYD [RTJUDPISAI A[IWE}-2[SUIS
Apueurwopaid oy) 309101d 0) pPOpUAIUL ST

{1X00aTLLs9s) 61

9A0IL) WBID() Ul Suisnoy A[Tuwiei3[nuw Jo

uoisuedxs a1 Suniwl] UOHBPUSTIIOIST
ueld I21SEIN 241 Jo asodind ouj o I
18y SpPUL OS[2 sonIwaro)) drqsumoy ay1

"S9A1ID2[qO 9591 saouRApR

ueld 1uowdosAapay pug YHON 243

orgm Ui xouuewt o) pue sarorod Surouerd
asn pug[ pue juswdopaaspal s digsumo].
311 JO S[BOS [[RI2A0 S1[} JO JUSWAOUBAPE

9y} J5ureSe padur[eq 9 SN SAIOUIISISUOIUL
9531 ‘Jewus[y ue[f 951 pue]

9Y] Ul pI0UaIa)al Sk uoIsuedxe A[urelnjnu
AU} 0} 2ATIR]2I SITIUIISISUOIWT 3G ABWI

21513 Je) saz1uSooa sonruwo)) digsumo,
U3 STIUM Justus[q Ueld 9s] pue]

S11 pue ue(d JISEIN 23 JO saan0alqo pue
s[eo3 a3 sjenIdaye 0} peuFIssp SI pue ue[g
IDISEIA] QU JO JUIBWI[Y Ue[J 95[) pue] pue
ue[q 19seIA S, dIgsumo ] 243 qim JUSLSISUoD
AJenueysqns st uejJ 1uawdooaspay

a1 ‘suonaas 10ud Y3 UT paquIIsap

SV (PL-VTT:VOP V'S ['N) . ue[d 103sEWt
311 91BTYIS]JS O3 paudisep 1o ue[d 1isEW
edioTunua 913 YL JUOISISTO AJjerjueisqns
Ioe 2q [eys uepd juswidoreaapal

ot 3o suorsiaold [ye,, “THNT 9 01 Juensing

gl JISepy drpsumo ] Jurdong
sdrysuone[ay ue[d 19ISeN

aumdan jo digsumo],



suro] 1oedwos ur ymoIs ajourol
SUMO] PUB SO0 AZI[BIADY
Juawdoieasp

sImyny s, 211 33 JO YONUI I0] 9PIAOL]

:0) ST vaIy Suruue[d

uelrodonay Y3 Jo Juajul oY) ‘ue[ g

a1e)g 9} 03 FUIPI0IY “IAS oYt W ([-Vd)
[ BoI'y Suruue[q ueli[odonoA Ul SI eary
1uswdo[oAIPSY PU YUON JAOID) UBII()
Y], "uonoRIAUI [RID0S puUE uonerodsuen
‘$901AIDS “uotIurelrdus ‘sonmuniroddo
wswAoldwe ‘Suisnoy ur $321079

Jo Araurea e opraoad jey) sagIuUNUWILIOD Isn
-pexiur pordwios —  S10JUQ0, T YIMOIS mau
Surziue510 pue sumo} pue sonI Jursixs
SZI[EJIASI PUR UIBIUTETU 0] PAUSISap SI J8y)
ylomawely Suruue(d spimerels pesodoxd

© $3YstqeIss JYJS YL (.JIdS.,)

ue[d juswdojaaapay pue juswdo[aaaq
91e1S Mmau 2y pardope ( DJS,,) UOISSIIITUO )
Buruue(d a1elg 241 ‘1007 ‘1 YOFEIN UQ

el 10swrdofaAapayy
pue wowrdopaaacy e

“I9US)) UeqI[} Y1 JO AN[IqRIA B3 9SBAIOUT
01 Juowdojasapai sasodoid 31 yery wi
DD §,AUN070) Y YILM JUISISUOD ST UB[]
Juatadojarspay] pug YHON JA0IN) UL
9U 1 "UONRZI[EIASI AJIUNWWOD SSAIppe

0] SaNTALOE asha1 pue Juswdo[aAapal Jo

PUH HON 9A0ID) Ue22() ueld Juswdo[oaapay]

JUSUIDFRINO0OUR SpN[oul opn§ JuswaSenew
YIMOIE) AJUN0)) YNOUIUON S Ul sa1orjod
I5UD URQI) "SPOU 9PIMAIUN0d SUIAISS
SOLIALIIE ASN-POXIW JO UOT}RIIUAON0D Jolew
B §8 DJAD 9] UL PIULIop ST 13JU3d ueqin)
Uy "I2Us ueqiny DIND oy wt pajeudisop
£aE UR UIYHM P2JRD0] ST 9A0ID) URII()

Jo pug yuIoN 9y, “sasn pue| aamng o3 predal
ur Ayongroads onqdeiSoad pejrung awos pue
$aA1192[qo0 pue s(eo3 sopracid ‘ueld 1misewm
s, AUnod 2y} ‘(HAD) 2pIno juawaSeuey
Y010 AJUNoD) YINOWUOA Sy,

Aunor) pnouropy

Mred AIqSY UIpm

seare SuuoquIiau 10J pasodoxd uvaq sey
Yoty Je yiim a[queduos pue Je[Iwis §ioq
Mg “ofeos ul Iajews SI Jeq) juswdolaaop
sosodoid ueq Justudofesapay pug YHON
SA0I0) UBII(Q YT "19LISIP JUSIUIRIINIUD

Ue pue SFuIp[Iing [elIUSPISAI JO UOIIBaID

9y} 10J SA0ILD) UBSO(Q JO PUy YIION 9T}

03 Judoelpe AJoIeIpauII 91 JeY) seale Oy}
s108re1 ued yuswdoraaspal s, Yl Amgsy
‘861 Ul pajdope sem ueld juowrdorosopaz
JUOILIDTRM 3]RIS-95IR] B 2IoUm

“ieg Amqsy Jo A1) a3 01 Juaoe(pe ApjoaIrp
SI 1Ry BAIE UR UI PaJeIO] ST J08H 102(qns oy,

sapedruny JU0Epy

{IXD0qTLLS9E)

‘sjuduraiinbaz ojqesrdde
PUR S3U[9PING OLIO)SIY SA0ID)
UBa0() Yim AJUIISISUOD 2IMSU2 01
s100(01d Jusmdoraaapal pasodoid jo
MITAJI UL WOISSIUIUIOY) UOTIRAIISII]
OLIOISIH 9Y) 10] 9]0 SATIRIOGR[[0D
2 ‘Juowiea1sy juswdo[osspay
patenodou e Ul [0 39S JUIIXI Y3 03
pue ‘uaray suorsiaold o 01199{qng "3
‘pue (I1910BIEYD AJTUNITIOD
Junisixo o) Ym Ariquedwos
AINsua 03 SauIzpm3 uSrsep suIp[ing p
‘onuany Aeidg Suore
J9BgISS P} B JO JUAWYSI[qeISy ‘0
‘suoneIruI] 1FLH q



ur Apredoad sz dojaasp [eys sudisse
10 $10859291S 531 ‘1adojaAapar ay ],
ueld

Juando[aAspay Y3 YA 90URpIoIIe
UL SjudmwAoIdwal pary1dads ayy jno L1red
0] pa1E31[qO 2q [[1M I0dOTeAIPaI 3] T
19010] U1 I51J82I9Y 0 mou suonenIoar
1910 10 ‘eournIpIo 3UIpIng 1o Juruoz
Aue yo suoisiaoid ay) Suipueisyirmiou
Ajdde 1eys pue ‘uefd juswdopaapay
PUT YHON 9A0I0) U2ID() Y} UL papnjout
soruadold 10 Ajradoid Aue 103 1odojoaspal
© JO UOI1109[9S 92U} YIIM UOTI00UT0D

w pasodur Aqarey a1e jusmrdofaaapar

UO0 S[OLUOD PUR SUOTIOLISAL SULMO][0] 2 ],

IS

uonooRg 12dofsdpay

“me] a1qeotdde pue ued juswdojaaspay
9} [IIM 20UepI0d0E Ul uona(duros

109[01d yo 2180111190 ® J0J suolsiaoid
IpN[oul ARUI JUWISOIS Y Juawdo[aaapay]
A I, "eoprwroy) diysumo ], ot £q 8ouRUIpIO
Aq uondope si uodn J00])0 pue 9910§

[0 UL 3¢ [[BYS “OWIT} 0} W] WO} PApUsIR
2q Aew 11 se ‘ueld Juswdoarspay ay L

el Jo uopEm(Y

‘spuawAoIdun
ans-Jyo Swrpnpout ‘ueld uewdorosapoy

oY) 30 100dse AUz JO UONONNSUOD

aY) YA UOHIIUUOD Ul SIodo[easpal 10
1adojaaapal pajeudisop e s sjudwaaife
orut 199u2 Aew digsumoJ, oy, ueyd

S1Y1 SyeTIoa)ye o) THY'T 2 03 juensind

11 01 pajueld sramod juswdoraaspal

[[e pue Aue asn os[e Aewr drgsumo] oy

STISMOJ JUIIAO[IAIPIY

-reyd yeuidLio

93 Jo uondope 9y; 03 JBJIUIIS JSUURWI

e w s3uueay o1jqnd pue 20o10U a1nbax
11eys uepd s ur s3dsouoo uSisap 2109

o 10 ‘W51 JuIp[ing ‘AIISUSP [ENUSPISII
‘ue[d asn puef 2y} ‘sosn papiuuad ur saSueyd
pasodoxd Aue ‘Tasamol] THYT oY} Ul

0] 158 $2Inpa20Jd 91} YIm 0UBPIOIOE UL
udeapun 3q [[eys sjuswpuate pasodoid
Aue jo reaoidde pue maraar oy 1, "oyerrdosdde
SOTURYO YOMS 2)elr ABW SOOURISTUNOIID

se ‘eare oy UM sonedord onyroads

10 10 [erouad ur ue[ juswdojesspayf

) AJIPOTI JO ISIAIX ‘pUIUR IDYLMY SR
saprurwoy) digsumo ], o) ‘me] ojqeordde
Jo syuowenmnbar o) yum souerjdwoos wodn

Ul J 30doposdpayy auyz Sopuaty

stuswrarmbay
[eINPID0IJ PUE IARENSTUITIPY

{IxooaciLsysy 1T

"dIAS 1007 3 JO s9An20[qo pue s[eos
I YIM JUSISISUOD ST Ue]J Juomrdo[arapay
Pud YHON 9A010 UR2D() Y1 “2I0J013Y T
"digsumo] 971 JO UOHBZI[RIIARI [[RISAQ
o) osye mq ‘puswdo[eAspaI SIUIOU0D

10§ AJuo 10U $9A1193[GO S UB[J 9)1S

31[} SoURADE [[IM UR[d juswidofosspay oYL,

‘Juawdorsasp yons 1oddns

01 sImonseIyul SunsIxa S1 219N} aIoyM Bale

Ue Ul $92USPISSI pue sqol mau Jo uonesis

91 YI0G Y} SAPNIUI YoIyMm “BaIe 1)

30 juowrdoyanap asn-paxmu e sasodoxd uelq

1uawdo[aaapay puyg YUON 2A0I0) UB3d()

oyy .. senmunuroddo juswAodws puedxe

pue ureias - pue " uogendod renuaprsax

pooueleq e wenie o} Juisnoy puedxs pue

apeisddn **-,, 0] s2139781S A PIsSAIPpe 2q

S[03 9SO} JBY) SPUIUIUIO0SI Ue[J 91e1S YL,
"SAUTUAUIIOD

91qe1s SUTISIXS JO ISORIRYD 3L[) J00J0I] —

‘pue ‘meads Jo seare uSIsopey -

squngns Isplo azZI[IqeI§ —

aumdop jo digsumo],



(44

20URUIPIC) JUWdO[AA3(]
pue s, digsumo] o pue 'bas e |
-JSS:0% v SN 01 juensind ‘ajqeorjdde
J1 ‘MITAI TOTSIAIpgns pue uefd
9118 1oNPUCD [[eYS pIeoq Suruue[d 8YL ‘€
reaoxdde pue
MI1A31 preoq Suruue[J annbal jou [feys
Iredal I0UNI pUE J0UBUIIUIBWI IB[N3aY 7
preog Suruue[J oY) Aq JIom 9y} JO
Teaoxdde pue moraal zoud Jnoyim uel g
juawdoasspay 93 JO vare S} UIYIIM
s3urpnq 1o sensadoid Aue 10y asn
J0 33ueyd 10 juswdo[aaap jo Ausuaiur
Jo o8ueyd € ur Fun)msa yIom Aue
I0J [RIOIJO SUIIOZ IO UOTIINISUOD 3y}
Aq ponsst 3q [reys ywred Jurp(ing oN T
BOIR 91} 10¥ s309foxd
yuawndoraaspar pue juswdofosspar pesodoxd
AUe JO Ma1AI UIAA0T [BYS suolsiaoid
Surmoroy 9y, ‘Teaordde pue maiaax
1oy preog Suruued s, digsumo] oy 0}
pantugns 3q [feys ue[d juswdo[aaspay pug
[LION 9A0I0) UBdI() 93 A( PAUILAOCS SIS JO
1awdojeasp 103 suoneordde juswdoassp
M2 ‘€1-VZ1:VOy V'S ['N 0} juensing

$S9001J
MIIAIY pIeoq SuTUUE[J

WY
PaqLIDSIP 9Iv QWIES Se S2A109[qo pue s[eod
s diysumoy a1 pue ue[q Juswdopeaspay
styy s sueld pasodoad aug Jo

DU YUON 2A0If) UBad() ‘ue]J justudo[osspay

AQUQISISUOD 9} JO MOTADT §11 UT TOISSTUTWIO,)
UOTEAISSAI JLIOISIE] O3 JO SIUSWIOD 9
IapIsuod [eys Anuy uewdoieaspay Ay

‘sueyd pasodoud ay; jo idisoax

a1} JO SABp Gf WM otues Suipredar
sauIod Aue M Auy juswdojasspay
oy} op1aoxd [[eYs UOISSTUWIUIO,) UOBAISSAI]
JUOISIH 2y "Amuy juswdo[sAspay

913 0} UOISSTIGUS Yitm A[SNOSUR)[NUIIS
UOISSTUIIO,) UOLBAIISAI] OLIOISIH
drigsumo] sunidoN 81 0 papTuqns 9q
ITeys suerd permoayrgore Areururpord ‘Anug
juswidoyaaspay oyl Aq pesenbar og Aew sy

.9TA9Y UOISSTUIUIO.)
UOTIEATISIIJ DLIOISTE]

*Anuy uawdo[eAspay 9y o}
SUOEPUSUIUIODI S} S)BUI [[RYS S0\ IWWOD
MITADI TEOIUTI} O] “UOISSTUIWO,)
UOIBAIISI1J DUIOISIH 212 JO dAneuasaIdal
& Surpnjour digsumo] o3 Aq sretrdordde
pue AIessa0ou pauiuwiILiep se sjeuorssajord
J0/pUR SISqUISWL I2YI0 AUe pue Ajnug
jusudofespay] oY) JO SIAqUISWT IPN[OUT
Avwl 991IUIUIOD MITART [ROIUYID} Y
"A111uH 1UowdOTaAPYY 27} JO 20RITUIOOqNS
10 91IUIUIOD MITADI [BOTUYD] B 0}

199(01d pasodoad sy pagns 03 Iadojeaapar
ap axmnbar Aewr Anuy juewdoroaapay

9] ‘Ma1A21 s Jo ured sy -pieog

{I'X00a°TLL59¢)

Suruue[d a3 03 (s)100f01d Juswdoresapas
9] JO UOISSIWIqAs 9y} 03 I01Id IMID0

[[eys ma1aa1 yong “(s)uswaaiSe 1adojasapar
jueAllaI pue ue[d wuswdorpaapay

I YN JUISISUOD S (S )1oafoxd

ons Jeyl 2Insua 0} vole juswrdo[esspar

oy wrgas spoaloxd juswdorasapar pasodoxd
1[® Ma1AaI [eys Ajnuy juswdojeaspay 21
se Sunoe Apog Sururaaor) diysumoy, sy,

MI1AY Amur 1uswdoaaspoy

109{o1d 213 Jo wonardwos [nyssaoons
AU} 2Insse 0} AIBSS900U SUoIsIAcLd
110 Aue pue (S)Iado[oAdpal 3y
Jo saouerens [eroueuly pue Ariqede
[eroueuy] ‘suoneoyifenb ay3 ‘poafoxd
JuowdoraAapal oY) JO UOHIONLSUOD
Aawun o3 2msua 03 suoisiaold urejuod
[1eys (s)uowaaide Juawdo[aAdpaiayl '+
1091J0 pue 9910]
[T UT UIewdsl [[BYS JUSTMIISUL I3YI0 10
posp ‘eses] ‘quanadide 1odopaaspar Aue
ut pasodwt pue (6-VZ1:VOy V'S TN)
HNT 313 Ul 10} PepIAoId SJuRToAQD
Iadojaaapar ayj ‘pensst st uono[duro))
Jo arearyiaa)) ' pue patejdmios
are sjuswascrdun pammbar o) (mun ¢
ue[J juswdojasapay
2y} uI payroads syuawaIrabal
JuIp[ng pue sasn a3 Yilm 20UBpPIoOE



"JO9JIR puR 2010J [y
ul Urewral [[eys seoueurpio Sunuowerdun

pue el Juawdo[aAspay 24} JO JIOPUIRLILI
9T} PUE “J[(BISASS PaWaap aq [[BYS
uoIsTA01d Jo ‘WOT09s ‘asneld ‘osernyd ‘prom
9y} ‘[RUOLMIISUOOUN IO e8I ‘pHEAUL

2q 01 ueld JuawdoaAspay PU YHON
9A0I0) UB3D() Y1 JO uoisiaoxd 10 ‘uonoss
‘asnelo ‘eseryd ‘prom Aue spuij gonoIpsunf
Juatedwiod 3o o)) e I “me] 03 Suipioooe
UONN][0Sal 10/pUe 20UBUIPIO Aq [eAcIdde
01 103[gns [fe a1e suoisiacxd da0qe oY |

‘Juawaa1Se 1edojasspar

ay; w1 payroads 9q [reys digsumo]

ol esmquural o3 paxnbar syuswied

yons Auy -uelJ juswdorasspay

pPuy YIION 9A0IN) UBI() Y} JO

red se Ayyus justudoaaspal pajeudisep

si 3o digsumo 1 93 £q paredaxd

stsAteue 10 ‘surodal ‘sueld ‘s9tprys

Aure 10 1509 913 Jo areqs [euorpodoxd

Itayy Aed o3 paxmbax 2q [eys

Iadojaaspal e ‘A[[euonIppy "me| Kas1of

M3N pue aoueuIpI() Juswdo[aas(g pueT

s drgsumo ], a3 jo suorsiaoxd o1qeorjdde

LA 90UBPIOIIL Ul S33reys paxnbax

ISY10 pue $99] M0I959 2[qeordde [
Aed 01 panmnbar 2q [feys xadojasspal v 0]

‘pieAU

PRISpISU00 o TIBYS ¢-VI[-VOF 'V'STN
UM 1DL[JUOD JOIIP U 918 YOI UR]J
S} UT SUOTIIUIIAP [[B pue Auy Treasid
[Teys soueurpiQ suraoy s drgsumoy,

94} Ulyiim punoy uoniuygap sy
TUIWRIZY Justudoaaspay paienodou
2 Ul pue ulalsy UoyIugop € JO 90udsqe
a3 uf Jreaaid [reys uelq wowdo[aaspay
PUH YUON 9A0ID) UB2I() 9]

UM PAUTBIHOS SUOTHUISP [[8 PUe AUy
6-VTI-V0y PUB 8-VZIVOP

VSN 03 juensand Apediorunc

pue 19dojaAspal oy} usamIoq
SpuawiaaiSe Y3noIy) pue suolIsiAold
19710 10 ‘sjueusA0d 9jeudordde

Aq “a1qeordde a1oym ‘pajuatuspduur

9q [[eys ue[J juatado(asspay

SIY} JO S[OIJU0D pue suone[msalay],
‘ued siy o3 Juswpuowre Ue

axmbal [feys UoneIAdp 10 33ueyD Yons
Auy ue(d 213 Jo sydeouod udisep 2100
1o uerd osn pue] 21} YIIm JUISISTOIUL

st 10 “werd smyy ur popruad ey

SPa99X2 Jey] YSIoY Sulp{ing © “ue[J S1]}
Ul poyruIad S9ISUSp oY) SPIadX? jey]
AJ1SU2D B UI 1 NSAI [[IA YOIUM 10 Ue[q
1uswdo[aAapay pus YHION 2A0I0) UBII()
3y urm panuarad Afssaxdxa jou 1o
paiqiyoxd asn e Fumruurad ul jnsar [[rm
[otym preog Suruue[d oy} Aq pajueIs aq
ABUW SISATEM 1O STOTJRIAID ‘SIOUBLIEA ON
PRAONSIP,, U92q Sy 2IMONNS FUIpIng
10 98T SUTULIOIUOD-UOU oY) ISYJayMm

{1°X20dTLL59E) €T

JO 2nSSI 9y} QUIUELIAISP [[BYS pleoyg
Suroueld oY1, "WOLINLLSSP SII JO TUSAD
2} Ui PAJINHSUOIAL 3] 10U ABW U]
juswdofaaapay STyl Jo spustanmbax
31} 01 SUTUIOFUOD JOU SINIONTS

1o asn y "uejq juawdo[eAapay SIy)

Jo uondope 1oye amjeu ur SUITIIOJUOD
-UoU 9I0W IpeW IO papuedxa aq Aew
aImjonys 10 ‘Furpimgq ‘esn JUIIOU0D
-uou oN ‘ue[d juswrdojesspey

sty ut peprurad A[ssaxdxa jou

95Tt AUR 0] PILIDAUOD 3q 10U KLU I ‘UR]]
Juowdo]aApaYy Y3 YIlm 30UBRPIOIIL UL
padojaaapar usaq sey Ausdoid e 9ouQ
bos 10 1-ASS V0P "V'STN

pue THYT 2y 03 juensind preog
Buluued o) Aq POMITAII pUe ue[J
uouwdoraaopay oy ynm souerjduros

Ut 3q [[eys eale uefd juowdo[oaspay
PUH JUON SA0IL) U200 23 UTYIlm pue]
Jo s1oo1ed 10 $10[ JO UOISIAIPGNS AUy
sa9juerens soueucyred Aug JO junowe
O] 2UIULISISP [[eys Joowmduy drgsumo],
ay3 pue ‘sumdap jo diysumo], 2y Jo
I0A®] U1 2q [[eYS seajuerens soueuLIoyrad
oy L -soueurpi( juswdoraaa(g

pueT 9y} 30 X J[ONIV pue £¢

-ASS0F V'S [N 01 juensand seojuerens
souewwoytad ysimy o) radojosapal

a3 sambar Aew pieoy Suruueld

oy ‘reaordde vejd ays jo ued sy

sundon yo digsumog,



PUH qHON 2A0ID) Urao() ue(] judwdojerspay

{1 X000 ziLs9s)

JUAWIT

Justdojaaapay parenodou a1} 10

B[ SIY) JO WONIIS  SSI00LJ MATAIY pIeog
suruueyd,, 91 UL £ "ON WL Ul patjroads
suorRIIWI] puB sjudwaambar o yua
JUSISISTOOUI 10U SI® SUOLRIASP IO SISATEM
yons se 5uoj os ‘ueld Juswudojosapay

PUH JLION SAQID) UB33() 913 JO

soueIdyUNy ul pue uoneuawsdun 1osfoxd
JO 1S9I23UT 9} UY 9 0] PAUIAIP J1 UTAIAY
0] 198 SpIepUe]s oY) WOoIy SUONEIJIpowt
o[qeuosear sa01dde Aewr ‘ue[g

ST} 0] JUIWPUIUIL [BULIOJ I0] AJ1SSQ0U

A7) INOYILM PUR MB1AI Ueld IS JO aWIN 3T
12 ‘preog Suruued digsumo] oumydoN aq L

SISATE X\



TOWNSHIP OF NEPTUNE

RESOLUTION 25-403
AUTHORIZING THE PAYMENT OF BILLS

BE IT RESOLVED, by the Township Committee of the Township of Neptune that the
following bills be paid if properly certified:

DECEMBER 22, 2025, BILL LIST

Current Fund - $6,925,088.45
Grant Fund $263,199.32
Trust Other $33,276.93
General Capital $587,116.59
Sewer Operating Fund $46,109.89
Sewer Capital Fund $14,200.00
Marina Operating Fund $11,050.10
Marina Capital Fund $0.00
Dog Trust $0.00
Library Trust $54.56
UDAG Reciprocal Trust $0.00
Payroll Fund $932,875.39
Bill List Total $8,812,971.23

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that a certified copy of this resolution be forwarded to the
Assistant C.F.O.

CERTIFICATION
I, William Bray, Township Clerk of the Township of Neptune hereby certify that the
foregoing is a true copy of a resolution duly adopted by the Township Committee of the Township
of Neptune, Monmouth County, State of New Jersey at a meeting held on December 22, 2025.

William Bray, RMC, CMR
Township Clerk



TOWNSHIP OF NEPTUNE

RESOLUTION 25-404
APPOINT REGISTRAR OF VITAL STATISTICS

WHEREAS, the State Registrar requires the appointment of a Registrar of Vital Statistics
for a three year term in accordance with N.J.S.A. 26:8-13; and,

WHIERAS, the Township Committee is desirous to reappoint Hugh Hinds to another
three-year term.

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Township Committee of the Township of Neptune
that Hugh P. Hinds be and is hereby reappointed as the Registrar of Vital Statistics for a three
year term commencing January 1, 2026 and expiring December 31, 2028; and,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that a copy of this resolution be forwarded to the Human
Resources Director and Hugh P. Hinds.

CERTIFICATION
I, William Bray, Township Clerk of the Township of Neptune hereby certify that the
foregoing is a true copy of a resolution duly adopted by the Township Committee of the Township
of Neptune, Monmouth County, State of New Jersey at a meeting held on December 8, 2025.

William Bray, RMC, CMR
Township Clerk



TOWNSHIP OF NEPTUNE

RESOLUTION 25-405
AUTHORIZE EXTENSION OF A LEASE AGREEMENT WITH SHARK RIVER HILLS
FIRST AID SQUAD, INC. AND NEPTUNE FIRST AID SQUAD, INC,

WHEREAS; the Township of Neptune, Shark River Hills First Aid Squad, Inc. and Neptune
First Aid Squad, Inc. previously entered into a lease agreement for the premises located at 201
Carton Avenue, Neptune, NJ 07753, owned by Shark River Hills First Aid Squad, Inc., and 5
Neptune Boulevard, Neptune, NJ 07753, owned by Neptune First Aid Squad, Inc.; and

WHEREAS; the above names parties have initiated negotiations to renew the
aforementioned lease; and

WHEREAS; the parties hereto desire to extend the terms of the existing lease April 1, 2026
to aliow for appropriate time for negotiations to conclude.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Township Committee of the Township of
Neptune hereby authorizes extension of the lease agreement to April 1, 2026; and,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that a certified copy of this resolution be forwarded to the
EMS Manager, Business Administrator, Shark River Hills First Aid Squad, Inc., and Neptune First
Aid Squad, Inc.

CERTIFICATION
|, William Bray, Township Clerk of the Township of Neptune hereby certify that the foregoing
is a true copy of a resolution duly adopted by the Township Committee of the Township of Neptune,
Monmouth County, State of New Jersey at a meeting held on December 22, 2025.

William Bray, RMC, CMR
Township Clerk



TOWNSHIP OF NEPTUNE

RESOLUTION 25-406
AWARD CONTRACT TO OPEN SYSTEMS INTEGRATORS VIA ESCNJ FOR POLICE DEPARTMENT CELL
CAMERA REPLACEMENT IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $58,127.28

WHEREAS, the Township of Neptune wishes to purchase a Police Department Celi Camera
Replacement from Open Systems Integrators, 211 Yardvilte Hamilton Square Rd, Hamilton, Nl via
contract ESCNJ 23/24-32 in an amount not to exceed $58,127.28; and

WHEREAS, N.J.5.A.40A:11-11 (5) permits the establishment of a cooperative pricing system
wherein one participating contracting unit shall be empowered to advertise and receive bids to
provide prices for all other participating contracting units for the provision of goods and services; and

WHEREAS, Neptune Township is a member of the Educational Services Commission of Central
New Jersey CO-OP which awarded contract ESCNJ 23/24-32 to Open Systems Integrators, 211
Yardville Hamilton Square Rd, Hamilton, NJ for Building Access and Security System ; And

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Township Committee of the Township of Neptune
to award a contract via ESCNJ 23/24-32 to purchase a Police Department Cell Camera Replacement
in an amount not to exceed $58,127.28 to Open Systems Integrators, 211 Yardville Hamilton Square Rd,
Hamilton, NJ.

Certification of Funds
I, Nicole Schnurr, Acting Chief Financial Officer of the Township of Neptune, do hereby certify to the
Township Committee of the Township of Neptune that funds are available for above named contract.

Account Name Account Number
2023 MCIA 05-220-55-932-020
Nicole Schnurr, Acting Chief Financial Officer Date

CERTIFICATION
I, William Bray, Township Clerk of the Township of Neptune hereby certify that the foregoing is a
true copy of a resolution duly adopted by the Township Committee of the Township of Neptune, Monmouth
County, State of New Jersey at a meeting held on December 22, 2025.

William Bray, RMC, CMR
Township Clerk



TOWNSHIP OF NEPTUNE

RESOLUTION 25-407
AWARD CONTRACT TO ALLSTATE OFFCIE INTERIORS ViA STATE CONTRACT FOR NEPTUNE PUBLIC LIBRARY
CHILDREN’s DEPARTMENT SHELVING IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $101,000.00

WHEREAS, the Township of Neptune wishes to purchase a Library Children’s Department Shelving
from Allstate Office Interiors, 113 North Gold Dr., Robbinsville, NJ via contract State Contract 25-COMG-
94171 in an amount not to exceed $101,000.00; and

WHEREAS, N.J.5.A.40A:11-12 permits the purchase of goods and services without advertising for
bids when purchased under contract for goods or services entered on behalf of the State by the Division
of Purchase and Property in the Department of the Treasury; and,

WHEREAS, the State of New Jersey awarded contract 25-COMG-94171 to Alistate Office
Interiors, 113 North Gold Dr., Robbinsvilie, NJ for Furniture: Office, Dormitory, Residential, Library,
Classroom, Lounge, and System; And

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Township Committee of the Township of Neptune to
award a contract via 25-COMG-94171 to purchase Library Children’s Department Shelving in an amount
not to exceed $101,000.00 to Allstate Office Interiors, 113 North Gold Dr., Robbinsviile, NJ.

Certification of Funds
I, Nicole Schnurr, Acting Chief Financial Officer of the Township of Neptune, do hereby certify to the
Township Committee of the Township of Neptune that funds are available for above named contract.

Account Name Account Number
Library Trust 29-299-55
Nicole Schnurr, Acting Chief Financial Officer Date

CERTIFICATION
I, William Bray, Township Clerk of the Township of Neptune hereby certify that the foregoing is a true
copy of a resolution duly adopted by the Township Committee of the Township of Neptune, Monmouth
County, State of New Jersey at a meeting held on December 22, 2025,

William Bray, RMC, CMR
Township Clerk



TOWNSHIP OF NEPTUNE

RESOLUTION 25-408
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWNSHIP COMMITTEE OF THE TOWNSHIP OF NEPTUNE
AUTHORIZING CERTAIN PERSONNEL ACTIONS-POLICE DEPARTMENT

WHEREAS, Chief of Police have made the following recommendations regarding
personnel in the Detective Bureau; and,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Township Committee of the Township of
Neptune that the following personnel actions be and are hereby authorized on the effective date
included herein.

EFFECTIVE
NAME DEPT. Assignment SALARY ——5;\?
. . . Detective Stipend
z(c)hz‘:g; Police Asmgne:utr(;;)ftectwe pursuant to PBA Jan. 1, 2026
Local #74 Contract
Account Name Account Number
Police Department S&W 01-201-25-240-010
Nicole Schnurr, Acting Chief Financial Officer Date

CERTIFICATION
I, Williar Bray, Township Clerk of the Township of Neptune hereby certify that the foregoing
is a true copy of a resolution duly adopted by the Township Committee of the Township of Neptune,
Monmouth County, State of New Jersey at a meeting held on December 22, 2025.

William Bray, RMC, CMR
Township Clerk



TOWNSHIP OF NEPTUNE

RESOLUTION 25-410
AWARD CONTRACT TO RUBBERECYCLE VIA STATE CONTRACT FOR SUNSHINE VILLAGE PARK PLAYGROUND
RESURFACING IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $100,000.00

WHEREAS, the Township of Neptune wishes to award a contract for Sunshine Village Park
Playground Resurfacing to RubbeRecycle, 1985 Rutgers University Blvd., Lakewood, NJ via contract State
Contract 24-FOOD-118185 in an amount not to exceed $100,000.00; and

WHEREAS, N.J.S.A.40A:11-12 permits the purchase of goods and services without advertising for
bids when purchased under contract for goods or services entered on behalf of the State by the Division
of Purchase and Property in the Department of the Treasury; and,

WHEREAS, the State of New Jersey awarded contract 24-FOOD-118185 to RubbeRecycle, 1985
Rutgers University Blvd., Lakewood, N} for Park and Playground Equipment; And

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Township Committee of the Township of Neptune to
award a contract via 24-FOOD-118185 for Sunshine Village Park Playground Resurfacing in an amount
not to exceed $100,000.00 to RubbeRecycle, 1985 Rutgers University Blvd., Lakewood, NJ.

Certification of Funds
I, Nicole Schnurr, Acting Chief Financial Officer of the Township of Neptune, do hereby certify to the
Township Committee of the Township of Neptune that funds are available for above named contract.

Account Name Account Number
Capital Outlay - Recreation 01-201-44-998-020
Nicole Schnurr, Acting Chief Financial Officer Date

CERTIFICATION
1, William Bray, Township Clerk of the Township of Neptune hereby certify that the foregoing is a true
copy of a resolution duly adopted by the Township Committee of the Township of Neptune, Monmouth
County, State of New Jersey at a meeting held on December 22, 2025,

Witliam Bray, RMC, CMR
Township Clerk



TOWMSHIP OF NEPTUNE

RESOLUTION 25-411
RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF A CONTRACT TO ACQUIRE ALPHA LIQUORS LOCATED AT
1515 WEST LAKE AVENUE (LOT 15, BLOCK 602) AND THE ADJACENT LOT LOCATED AT 1509 WEST LAKE
AVENUE (LOT 14, BLOCK 602) IN THE TOWNSHIP OF NEPTUNE FOR THE PURCHASE PRICE OF $650,000

WHEREAS, on July 26, 2024, A J Lehman Appraisal, LLC determined the fair market value
of the Alpha Liquors Store parcel located at 1515 West Lake Avenue (Lot 15, Block 602) and the
adjacent lot located at 1509 West Lake Avenue (Lot 14, Block 602) in the Township of Neptune
(collectively, the “Property” to be $600,000; and

WHEREAS, on September 23, 2024, the Township Committee adopted Bond Ordinance
Number 24-35, appropriating $700,000 and authorizing the issuance of bonds or notes in the
amount of $665,000 for the purpose, inter alia, of acquiring the Property; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the provisions of Local Redevelopment and Housing Law N.1L.S.A.
40A:112-6(c), on October 28, 2024, the Township Committee of the Township of Neptune
adopted Ordinance Number 24-40 authorizing the acquisition of the Property, which is located in
the West Lake Avenue Redevelopment Area, by voluntary purchase or by condemnation, if
negotiations were unsuccessful, in an amount not to exceed $600,000, “...except as such amount
may be modified from time to time by a resolution subsequently adopted by the Township
Committee”; and

WHEREAS, as the result of extensive negotiations with counsel for the owners of the Property,
Kusumaker Reddy Kuchaculla and Veena Reedy Kuchaculla (the “Owners”), the Owners have executed a
Contract for Sale of Real Estate to sell the Property to the Township of Neptune for the purchase price of
$650,000, (the “Contract”), a copy of which is on file in the office of the Clerk of the Township of
Neptune; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the terms of the Contract, all fixtures, personalty, inventory, equipment
and appliances, as well as the Plenary Retail Distribution License No.1334-022-002 (the “ABC License”)
are excluded from the purchase of the Property; and

WHEREAS, the Owners of the Property have also waived Relocation Assistance and have also
waived claims resulting for the diminution of the value of the ABC License; and

WHEREAS, the Township Committee recognizes that an increase of $50,000 for the negotiated
purchase of the Property is reasonable, appropriate and in the best interests of the Township in
consideration of the following: (i) the voluntary purchase avoids the uncertainty and risk of an increase
in the award of value for the Property that could result from litigation in condemnation, (i) it avoids the
further expenditure of professional fees and other costs of extended litigation, {iii) the waiver by the
Owners of Relocation Assistance results in cost savings to the Township, (iv) the waiver by the Owners
of claims resulting from any diminution of the value of the ABC License avoids the expense and risk of
litigating that issue, and (v) the enhancement of the opportunity to implement the redevelopment of
future phases of the West Lake Avenue Redevelopment Plan, as the result of the ownership and control
of the Property



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Township Committee of the Township of Neptune, as
follows:

1. The Township Committee hereby determines that it is reasonable, appropriate and in the best
interests of the Township to increase the authorization to purchase the Property in the amount of
$50,000 for the reasons set forth herein.

2. The Mayor is hereby authorized to execute the Contract for the purchase of the Property in the
amount of $650,000 and in accordance with all the terms and conditions of the Contract.

3. Township Staff and consultants are hereby authorized and directed to take all actions to
implement this Resolution as are necessary or appropriate to accomplish its goals and intent.

4. This Resolution shall be effective immediately in accordance with law.

Account Name Account Number
Ord 24-35 West Lake Ave Redevelopment 04-215-55-936-020

Nicole Schnurr, Acting Chief Financial Officer Date

CERTIFICATION
I, William Bray, Township Clerk of the Township of Neptune hereby certify that the foregoing is a
true copy of a resolution duly adopted by the Township Committee of the Township of Neptune,
Monmouth County, State of New Jersey at a meeting held on December 22, 2025.

William Bray, RMC, CMR
Township Clerk



TOWNSHIP OF NEPTUNE

RESOLUTION 25-412
RESOLUTION SHARED SERVICE AGREEMENT WITH THE BOROUGH OF NEPTUNE CITY FOR LEAF DISPOSAL

WHEREAS, the Uniform Shared Services and Consolidation Act (N.J.S.A. 40A:65-1 through
40A:65-35) authorizes local units of this State to enter into a contract with any other local unit or
units for the joint provision within their several jurisdictions of any service which any party to the
agreement is empowered to render within its own jurisdiction; and,

WHEREAS, the Borough of Neptune City (“Borough”} and the Township of Neptune, through
the Neptune Township, (“Township”} have identified an area where working together through
Shared Services will result in a positive outcome for both the Borough and the Township; and

WHEREAS, Neptune Township will provide the following services under the agreement to the
Borough:

1. The Township has an existing Agreement with a Third Party Contractor for the disposal
of leaves from the Township’s Public Works Yard within the Township of Neptune

2. The Borough shall be responsible for the transportation and disposal of leaves at the
Township’s Public Works Yard for consideration set forth below, and the Township shall
accept, remove and recycle said leaves under the terms of its existing contract with a
third party vendor

WHEREAS, the term of this agreement will commence on January 1, 2026 through December
31, 2028, unless either party, with written notice by certified mail at least thirty (30} days may -
terminate the agreement.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the Township Committee of the Township of
Neptune, County of Monmouth, State of New Jersey that the Mayor and Clerk are hereby authorized
and directed to enter into a Shared Services Agreement {“Agreement”) with the Borough of Neptune
City with respect to the provision of Disposal of Leaves pursuant to the terms and conditions set forth
in the Agreement. A copy of the Agreement shall be open for public inspection at the Office of the
Municipal Clerk; and,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that a certified copy of this resolution be forwarded to the Business
Administrator, Chief Financial Officer, and Assistant C.F.O.

CERTIFICATION
1, William Bray, Township Clerk of the Township of Neptune hereby certify that the foregoing is a
true copy of a resolution duly adopted by the Township Committee of the Township of Neptune,
Monmouth County, State of New Jersey at a meeting held on December 22, 2025.

William Bray, RMC, CMR
Township Clerk



TOWNSHIP OF NEPTUNE

RESOLUTION 25-413
RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING SHARED SERVICE AGREEMENT WITH THE BOROUGH OF NEPTUNE CITY FOR
TELEPHONIC COMMUNITY NOTIFICATION SYSTEM

WHEREAS, the Uniform Shared Services and Consolidation Act (N.J.5.A. 40A:65-1 through
40A:65-35) authorizes local units of this State to enter into a contract with any other local unit or
units for the joint provision within their several jurisdictions of any service which any party to the
agreement is empowered to render within its own jurisdiction; and,

WHEREAS, the Borough of Neptune City (“Borough”) and the Township of Neptune, through
the Neptune Township, {“Township”} have identified an area where working together through
Shared Services will result in a positive outcome for both the Borough and the Township; and

WHEREAS, Neptune Township will provide the following services under the agreement to the
Borough: :
1. The Township of Neptune possesses a Telephonic Community Notification System (“System”) to
alert its residents in the event of anticipated or on-going emergency within the Township of
Neptune
2. The Township of Neptune will allow the Borough to utilize the System to provide emergency
information to its residents.

WHEREAS, the term of this agreement will be an initial period of 1 year commencing on
January 1, 2026, and shall automatically renew for additional terms of one (1) year for a maximum of
three (3) years, unless either party, with written notice by certified mail at least ninety (90) days
before the expiration of the yearly term that is does not wish to renew this agreement, and;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the Township Committee of the Township of
Neptune, County of Monmouth, State of New Jersey that the Mayor and Clerk are hereby authorized
and directed to enter into a Shared Services Agreement (“Agreement”) with the Borough of Neptune
City with respect to the provision of Telephonic Community Notification System pursuant to the terms
and conditions set forth in the Agreement. A copy of the Agreement shall be open for public
inspection at the Office of the Municipal Clerk; and,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that a certified copy of this resolution be forwarded to the Business
Administrator, Chief Financial Officer, and Assistant C.F.O.

CERTIFICATION
|, William Bray, Township Clerk of the Township of Neptune hereby certify that the foregoing is a true
copy of a resolution duly adopted by the Township Committee of the Township of Neptune, Monmouth
County, State of New Jersey at a meeting held on December 22, 2025.

William Bray, RMC, CMR
Township Clerk



TOWNSHIP OF NEPTUNE

RESOLUTION 25-414
APPOINT VARIOUS INSTRUCTORS AT THE SENIOR CENTER

WHEREAS, the Township of Neptune desires to appoint various arts and exercise
instructors for Senior Center programs through the fair and open bidding process pursuant to the
provisions of N.J.S.A, 19:44A-1, et seq.; and

WHEREAS, the Purchasing Agent and Acting Senior Center Director accepted Requests for
Proposals for these positions on December 11, 2025 and have made their recommendations; and

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Township Committee of the Township of Neptune
hereby authorizes the execution of a contract to engage the services of the following instructors
for Senior Center programs for the two-year period January 1, 2026, through December 31, 2027,
at the following hourly rates:

instructor Program Hourly Rate
Sueann Pullen Ceramics $35
Edward Brakna Ceramics $35
Tena Laffey Fine Arts & Painting $35
Nicole Franchino Shape Up Sitting Down  $65
Nicole Franchino Standing Strong $65
Nicole Franchino Balance & Flexibility $65
Nicole Franchino Chair Yoga $65
Nicole Franchino Mat Yoga $65
Dan Pienciak Tai Chi Chih $65

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that a certified copy of this resolution shall be forwarded to
the Business Administrator, Chief Financial Officer, Acting Senior Center Director and Assistant
C.F.O.

Account Name Account Number
Senior Center O/E Budget 01-201-28-372-020
Nicole Schnurr, Acting Chief Financial Officer Date

CERTIFICATION
[, William Bray, Township Clerk of the Township of Neptune hereby certify that the foregoing
is a true copy of a resolution duly adopted by the Township Committee of the Township of Neptune,
Monmouth County, State of New Jersey at a meeting held on December 22, 2025,

William Bray, RMC, CMR
Township Clerk



TOWNSHIP OF NEPTUNE

RESOLUTION 25-415
AUTHORIZE THE EXECUTION OF A SHARED SERVICE AGREEMENT WITH THE BOROUGH OF
AVON-BY-THE-SEA TO PARTICIPATE IN THE TOWNSHIP’S PRISONER PROCESSING AND
HOLDING SYSTEM

WHEREAS, the Township of Neptune has established a Prisoner Processing and Holding
System in its Police Department; and,

WHEREAS, the Township of Neptune and the Borough of Avon-By-The-Sea desire to enter
into a Shared Services Agreement pursuant to N.J.S.A. 40A:65-1 et seq. to allow the Borough to
utilize the Township Prisoner Processing and Holding System to process prisoners from the
Borough in accordance with standards set by the New Jersey State Attorney General; and,

WHEREAS, the Borough will agree to pay the Township an annual fee as follows:

2026 - $8,000.00
2027 - $8,000.00
2028 - $8,300.00
2029 - $8,700.00

WHEREAS, this Shared Service Agreement shall be automatically renewed on an annual
basis on the anniversary date of the signing of said Agreement for a term of four (4) years,

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Township Committee of the Township of Neptune
hereby authorizes the execution of a Shared Service Agreement with the Borough of Avon-By-
The-Sea, a copy of which is on file in the Office of the Municipal Clerk, which authorizes the
Borough to utilize the Township’s Prisoner Processing and Holding System for Borough prisoners;
and,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that a copy of this resolution be forwarded to the Chief
Financial Officer, Administrative Assistant to the C.F.0, Assistant C.F.O., Chief of Police and the
Borough of Avon-By-The-Sea.

CERTIFICATION _

|, William Bray, Township Clerk of the Township of Neptune hereby certify that the foregoing
is a true copy of a resolution duly adopted by the Township Committee of the Township of Neptune,
Monmouth County, State of New Jersey at a meeting held on December 22, 2025.

William Bray, RMC, CMR
Township Clerk



TOWNSHIP OF NEPTUNE

RESOLUTION 25-416
RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AGREEMENT BETWEEN NEPTUNE TOWNSHIP AND INTERFAITH
NEIGHBORS, INC. FOR PARTICIPATION IN THE SENIOR CONGREGATE MEALS PROGRAM

WHEREAS, Interfaith Neighbors, Inc., is in need of an Agreement with Neptune Township
in order to provide noon time meal services to approximately 60 to 70 senior citizens at the
Neptune Township Senior Center located at 1607 Corlies Avenue, Neptune Township; and,

WHEREAS, the Uniform Shared Services and Consolidation Act, N.J.5.A. 40A:65-1 et seq.,
authorizes municipalities, along with other public entities, to contract with each other for shared
services; and,

WHEREAS, the Township of Neptune and Interfaith Neighbors, Inc. are desirous of
entering into an Agreement whereby Neptune Township at its Senior Center provides to services
aforesaid per an Agreement; and,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Mayor and Township Committee of the
Township of Neptune, County of Monmouth and State of New Jersey, that the governing body
hereby authorizes the Township of Neptune enter into an Agreement for the above listed services
for the term beginning January 1, 2025, and terminating on December 31, 2025; and,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the governing body hereby authorizes the Mayor and
Clerk to execute the Agreement.

CERTIFICATION
1, William Bray, Township Clerk of the Township of Neptune hereby certify that the foregoing
is a true copy of a resolution duly adopted by the Township Committee of the Township of Neptune,
Monmouth County, State of New Jersey at a meeting held on December 22, 2025.

William Bray, RMC, CMR
Township Clerk



TOWNSHIP OF NEPTUNE

RESOLUTION 25-417
APPOINT PART- TIME SPECIAL LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICERS IN THE POLICE DEPARTIVIENT

WHEREAS, candidates were interviewed by the Police Department Command Staff; and,

WHEREAS, the Chief of Police has made his recommendation on the appointment of Special Law
Enforcement Officers; and,

WHEREAS, the Police Committee has approved said recommendations; and,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Township Committee of the Township of Neptune
that the following personnel actions be and are hereby authorized on the effective date included herein;
pending favorable results of medical examination, psychological exam, criminal background check, drug
testing and all requirements set forth by the New Jersey Police Training Commission:

NAME DEPARTMENT POSITION SALARY EFFECTIVE DATE
Part-Time Special Law
Enforcement Officer Class |
Part-Time Special Law

Myles Lida Police $22.60 per hr January 5, 2026

Ashley Ortega

Police $22.60 per hr January 5, 2026

Lopez Enforcement Officer Class |
Daisy Heras . Part-Time Special Law
. 5, 2026
Ponce Police Enforcement Officer Class | 522.60 per hr January
John . Part-Time Special Law
.6 ] 5, 2026
Gallagher Police Enforcement Officer Class | »22.60 per hr anuary

Certification of Funds

|, Nicole Schnurr, Acting Chief Financial Officer of the Township of Neptune, do hereby certify to the
Township Committee of the Township of Neptune that funds are available for the personnel appointments
detailed above.

Account Name Account Number
Police Department S&W 01-201-25-240-010
Nicole Schnurr, Acting Chief Financial Date

Officer

CERTIFICATION
|, William Bray, Township Clerk of the Township of Neptune hereby certify that the foregoing is a
true copy of a resolution duly adopted by the Township Committee of the Township of Neptune,
Monmouth County, State of New Jersey at a meeting held on December 22, 2025,

William Bray, RMC, CMR
Township Clerk



TOWNSHIP OF NEPTUNE

RESOLUTION 25-418
RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CANCELLATION OF GRANT RECEIVABLES
AND GRANT RESERVES

WHEREAS, certain Grant Receivables and Grant Reserve balances remain open for projects that
were completed for less than the anticipated grant amount and/or for which the funding will not be
received; and,

WHEREAS, it is necessary to formally cancel said balances,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Township Committee of the Township of Neptune,
County of Menmouth, that the following grant receivables and grant reserves be and hereby authorized
o be cancelled:

APPROPRIATION RECEIVABLE

GRANT NAME CANCELLED CANCELLED OPERATIONS
Highway Traffic Safety Mobilization 2022 Click it or $1,470.00 $1,470.00 $0.00
Ticket Fund

State Local Cooperative Housing Inspection Program $0.00 $2.00 $2.00
Statewide Insurance Safety Grant $0.00 515,004.38 $15,004.38
NIBPU Microgrid Feasibility Study $0.00 $621.98 $621.98
NJDOT Transportation Trust Fund Grant $0.00 518,454.96 $18,454.96
NJDEP Community Forestry Grant $15,000.00  $15,000.00 $0.00
DHMAS Youth Leadership $2,295.50 $2,295.50 50.00
MCWD Work Experience Program $3,876.00 $3,876.00 $0.00

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that a copy of this resolution be forwarded to the Chief Financial
Officer, Auditor, Assistant C.F.0. and Administrative Assistant to the C.F.O.

CERTIFICATION
|, William Bray, Township Clerk of the Township of Neptune hereby certify that the foregoing is a true
copy of a resolution duly adopted by the Township Committee of the Township of Neptune, Monmouth
County, State of New Jersey at a meeting held on December 22, 2025.

William Bray, RMC, CMR
Township Clerk



TOWNSHIP OF NEPTUNE

RESOLUTION 25-419
STATE OF NEW JERSEY
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
GREEN ACRES PROGRAM

ENABLING RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, the New Jersey Department of Environmental Protection, Green Acres
Program {“State”), provides loans and/or grants to municipal and county governments and grants
to nonprofit organizations for assistance in the acquisition and development of lands for outdoor
recreation and conservation purposes; and

WHEREAS, the Township of Neptune has obtained a Green Acres loan of $0.00 and a
Green Acres grant of $258,000.00 and an Urban Parks grant of $0.00 from the State to fund the
following project{s):
1335-24-003 Division Street Acquisition; and

WHEREAS, the State and the Township of Neptune intend to increase Green Acres
funding by $86,000.00, to increase Green Acres funding to a total of $344,000.00.; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED By the Township Committee of the Township of
Neptune that:

1. The Mayor oof the above-named body or board is hereby authorized to execute an
agreement and any amendment(s) thereto with the State known as Division Street
Acquisition, and;

2. The applicant agrees to provide its matching share to the Green Acres funding, if a match
is required, in the amount of $0.00, and;

3. The applicant agrees to comply with all applicable federal, state, and local laws, rules, and
regulations in its performance of the project.

4, This resolution shall take effect immediately.

CERTIFICATION
i, William Bray, Township Clerk of the Township of Neptune hereby certify that the
foregoing is a true copy of a resolution duly adopted by the Township Committee of the Township
of Neptune, Monmouth County, State of New Jersey at a meeting held on December 22, 2025.

William Bray, RMC, CMR
Township Clerk



